Tillamook County Transportation District
Board of Directors
Regular Monthly Meeting

Thursday, January 17, 2019 at 6:30PM

Transportation Building
3600 Third Street, Tillamook, Oregon



Tillamook County Transportation District
Normal Trial Balance - Unposted Transactions Included In Report
From 12/31/2018 Through 12/31/2018

Account Code Account Title Debit Balance Credit Balance
1001 ~ General Checking Account 94,818.72 -

1008 Payroll Checking 3,308.99 -

1009 NW RIDES ACCOUNT 60,574.04 .

1011 Prop. Mgmt. Checking 87,043.42 -

1020 LGIP - General Account 906,666.39 -

1030 LGIP - Capital Reserve 650,295.87 ~

1040 Petty Cash 200.00

Report Total 1,803,805.43 0.00
Report Difference 1,803,805.43

—————@f

;«(b’lq Ot)\k %‘0\

Date: 1/8/19 03:39:10 PM MONTHLY BOARD REPORT - CASH Page: 1



[ :28ed 0URLIEA 29 108png (LA /M Hoday qOg A[yuopn
%380°0¢ Ov'SP6°S31°1 00'088°CLET 09°¥E6'681°1 00°0 61 V81 06T
%008 00°009°F 00°000°S 00°00¥ 000 00°001
%¥T 81 CLLEEL 00°000°6 STTHO'l 000 LL'LLT
%1T 0¥ 96°LS6°T1 00°000°0Z F0'TF0’8 000 TTEER']
%000 00°00¢°C 00°008°C 000 000 00°0
%EY LS 99'¥8€°9 00°000°¢S1 ¥EC19°8 000 N 74
%000 00°00+°C 00°00+°C 00°0 000 000
%000 00°0TE0L 00°0ZE°01 00°0 000 000
%000 00°00L"F 1 00°00LF1 0070 000 000
%LTIE YE6Y91 00°00%°C 99°0¢L 0070 000
%0070 00°001°C 00001°C 000 00°0 000
%TrEL 0S5 ¥¥9°9 00°000°ST 0SccEgl 00°0 000
%9t 1€ 16°798°L8T 00°000°0T¥ 67 LEITEL 000 P ECT0E
%S0°ZTl (L&€19°9) 00°000°0€ LE'S19°0E 00°0 ISLE6°6
%00°0 00°CLE 0L 00°6LS 01 000 00°0 00°0
%L1'ST 80°€06°€8T 00°STr'6LE T6'1ZS'S6 000 £091E°0T
%818t (T1er0°c69°1) 007000 1LT°E 88°9S6°CLS’1 00°0 10°€S9°TLE
%00°0 (00°000°¢) 00°000°C 000 00°0 000
%9L vy (TI'EP0°069°1)  00°000°090°C 88°9S6°69€°1 000 10°€S9°TLT
%00°001 00°0 00000902 00°000°90T 00°0 000

%0¢ DUBLIBA 198png w10 [enoy 103png poua [BMIOY POLIDJ

193png [e10],

8107/1€/Z1 YySnoIy[, 8107/1/1 WOl

I8 A jualny)

uaLmy)

JUOWISYE]S [BIQUBLI]
11081 uoneliodsue.d ], AJuno)) YOOWR[LL

uanny)

€ocs
092¢
0cee
or1ee
081¢
OLIS
091¢
(989
9489
ovis
ocis
0ors

0s0¢
[¥0¢
0r10¢

00¥y
9Ty
ceov

NV €S:LE01 61/11/1 PKed

uonepodsuel [, paseyoun
ageiso

Jururel] 2 [9AR1]
asuadxs] auoydaja,
sasuadxy [euoneladp
sasuadxd 20130
aoueINSU|

SOSUQIIT 29 S99,

W 1nduwo))

A wawdmby 20130
suondiiosqng 2 songg
SIDIAIOS [BUOISSIJOL]

SIDIAIIG PUR S[BLIAJBIA]
SIOIAIDG [QUUOSIG [R10]
soxe] [[olied
1211pU] jo1kR]
uonensIuIwpy [joiked
SI0IAIDG [QUUOSID]
sosuadxy

S20IN0SAY [RIO T,
2UIODU[ SNOJUB[[ADSIA
aNUAASY YMN

dmuerg YMN
SAAINOSAY



7 'a%eq UBLIEA 9 193png (1AM uoday qOg A[yruomw

%SL9¢ ETOELFIFT 00°000°1LT°E LL'€9T'968°[ 0070 LY'010°8 LT

%0L" L6 vESTrS 00°000°9€T 99'vLE0ET 0070 000

%0L°L6 yESTHS 00°000°9€T 99'pLE0ET 0070 000

%CE 06 €9°L96 00°000°01 GETEO6 00°0 000

%00°001 00°0 00°000°90T 00°00090¢ 000 000

Y%lL LL 69°LSYY 00°000°0T 1€TPECL 00°0 00°0

%IT'LS 8E8PFICI'L 00°000°€19°C 79185 eal’l 000 £6°9SL°L8E

%95 €€ 96°L6S 007006 ¥0'C0¢ 000 IT€8

%EEEE 00°00Z°¢ 007008 00°009°1 000 00°00+

%S 1°L0T (61°12L°68) 00°000°08 617 1TL¢91 000 €€ PRE'EY

%6181 (00'881°€S) 00°000°SH 00'881°86 000 0S°691°1€

%0¢ DUBLIBA 193png [e10L BNV 1298png porsg [BMIDY POl

193png [B10], IED A JUSLIND) ANy LNt

810T/1€/T1 USNOIYL §10T/1/C1 WOL]

JUDWDIE)S [BIDUBUL]

191081(] uoneiodsue.l ], AJuno) JOOWeR[JL,

0€09
Te09
0209

00€ES
18¢2¢
L9TS
99¢¢

AV €S:LP:01 61/11/1 9B

sasuadxq [®10]
KepnQ euded) 10,
saseyaang [ende) (207,
SBuIYSIWI, ] DI
JUSWIISIAU] JUB[OIH
apesddn 1omdwoyy
saseyaung [ende)
Kepmo enden
SAOIAISG pUR S[RLISIRIA [BIO ],
sasuadxy uneradp Aradorg
Y NP0
asInquuiray 93ea|IA] J921UNJOA
JUIWASINAQUIDY FI[IN IoqUUSJA]



| :a8ed aouBLIEA 29 195pNg (LLA/M Hodoy qOg AYiuow WV 918501 61/11/1 o1l

%000 (00°5£8°02) 00°6£8°0¢ 000 000 000 clev 'SY YOI YIA WOLJ IfsueL],
2000 00°000°SL 000 00°000°5L 000 000 ri6t aAsesy [ende)) wody Jajsuel],
%6065 (00°000°6) 00°000°CT 00°000°€1 000 00°0 116¥ pun,j [BIOUOL) WIOL] IQJSUBL,
%81 'F9 (£9°80€°2) 0000€°9 LET6TY L9'TFS 89°78¢°1 016t swoouy dxg [euopnerad( asea]
%1719 (00°000°2) 0000081 00°000°T 1 00°00£°1 00°006°1 006+ OUIOOU] ISBA]
2%00°0 (00000°1) 00°000°1 000 £€°¢8 0070 0zsy Jwodu| SUISIISAPY
%t 1S (F6'€S9°11) 00°000°+C 90'9¥€TI 00°000°C LO'86LE 01t awIoaU] ISaIANU|
200701 (00°000°6) 00°000°01 00°000°1 EEEEY 000 0lvt ouUIODU] - SJASSY JO 9[eS
%00°0¢ (00°00L) 00°000°1 00°00€ €e€s 000 00t¥ QWOOU] SNOAUB[HOSIA]
%TT 8€ (9£°L19) 00°000°L vTT8E €€°€8 000 00€r suonelnd(y sng [eroadg
%0111 (00°668°88) 00°000°001 00 I0T°TI EEEEER 000 Srr 01€S - sweID
%97 6T (00°s29°¢s1) 00°000°02T 00°SLEPO £€EEE°8l 0070 orer 1) 11€6 - suein
%0008 (00°00¢°€€) 00°000°LY 00°008°€€ £€°€86°C 000 0£TY ALS - sjueIn
%0008 (00°000°+2) 00'000°8¥ 00000+ 00000 000 cTTh YoIBA 0D Jauked V. IOMN
%LE 9 (009c0°¢61) 00°000°09€ 00'F96°991 00°000°0¢ 00°0 0zTH [1€S VL - SueID)
2%00°0 (00TIt'90L) 00°TIF90L 0070 L9°L98°8¢ 00°0 oLz sjuels) fede)
2000 (00°000°0€1) 00°000°0€1 000 000 00°0 SElY pun,f 1SUBLL, 9pIMaIeIg
2%S1ET (6L°0TE£°S9) 00°000°¢8 1T°6L9°6] £€°€80°L 000 01 Xe], [[0IARJ 901§ JISURL], SSEIN
%L1°0F (00°zz9°8TI) 00°000°S1¢ 00'8LE°98 L9916°L1 000 0TIt aNUASY JqUIL], 8IS
%88°7C (60°L¥0°0¢) 00°000°0% 162566 €EEEE’e $6°€09°1 011+ xe], Apadold sies A 158
%L6" 76 (1zLizsy) 00°000°006 6L T3LPSS 000 €0'90T°681 00T¥ xe [, Apadod
%P0 TE (FEECOFIS) 00°000°L88 99°916°TLE L99IGEL 00°0¥S 0 0T0F ANUSATY JOBIUO))
%L609 (1z11v'e0n) 00°000°S9T 6L'885°191 00°£80°CT 66°'8S€°TT 000t sare |
%00°0 (00°SE8TEF'T)  00°SE8TER'I 000 00°0 000 00S¢€ [ende) Sunjiopm
522IN08Y
%08 UBLIBA 198png B0 [enoy 123png poriad [ENI0Y POLID]
ﬁuwﬁ_:m 1101, 1B A JU2LIND) juamy) litaBRRitlg]

8107/1€/21 YSnOIY L, 8107/1/T1 Wol]
JUSWR)S [BIOURUI]

PLgsiq uoneyrodsuea ], AJuno) Joowe (i,



T o8 20uBLIRA 79 393png LA/ Hody O A[puo
%LYES CT'8H09 00°000°¢1 SL'IS6'9 £E°€80°L 061z
%(98°0) 00°18Z°16 00°005°06 (00°'182) LOTHS L 000
%ZE'9 €I'18€'1€ 00°005°€€ L8811°C £E'8SH' 66°565
%SE LY v1TEL61 00°005°LE 98 LSL LT L9916°T 0STET'E
%LS 9 062091 00°000°€ O1L6E’L 00°0ST a7
%S €9 00°S8E"p 00'000°C1 00°S19°L 00°000°T 000
%LE I 00°STL 1L 00000°0T 00°SLT'8 L9999 0S°TI6°1
260006 00005 00°000°S 00008y L99T¥ 00°0
%P €S STOF9LL 00°000°¢T CL'6SEET £E€°E€80°T TSLLYL
2%0S 6% T0°8T8°SH 00°0SL°06 867126t 0S°£89°9 0S°THL'E
20070 (s1°09T°1) 00°0 €109¢'1 000 000
2%T6'9F [€°9LY'TLO'T 00°0S5°020°T 69°€L0°8Y6 91°6LE°891 Y6 L6T8E]
%L6 8L [8°0ELY 0000§°CT 61°69L°L1 00°SLY'T 000
%TT6E 6S°STLOLE 00°000°019 LV LT '6ET £E°EE8°0S 6T TR6VE
%9€°SE LY TI0TY 00°000°59 £C°186'TT LY9IFC TLYSIE
291°¢S 00" FLY 88E 007005998 00'920'8LY €E€'80T°TL 9ETHI L
%89°¢¢ [9°81L°08 00°00§°5T1 6€ 18L ¥ €E'8SH 01 16¥2E9
%L EF €8718°C81 00°0S0°1€€ LT'SETSHI 0S°L8S°LT 99'€69°61
%IETE (L6'TF6S89°E)  00°0EFL19°C £0°88F°ST6'[ €9°CLEHET 7L 6869ST
2007001 000 00°000°¢ 00°000°€ 00°0 000
%000 (00°8%8°LY) 00°8¥8°LY 000 000 000

%06 J0UBLIE A 198png [B1o], [enoy 198png poLsg [eMaY POLIa ]

128png @10

8107/1€/T1 ysnoay[, 8107/1/C1 Woi]

B2 A4 jualny)

Jua1INY)

JUQUIRIE]S [BIOUBLUIL,]

JuaLny)

JoLsI([ uoneodsuel j £1uno)) JOOWe[[LL,

0LLE
091¢
0cI1¢
cvig
ovlie
0zIS
£01¢
z01¢
101¢
001¢
0908

€C0s
0508
0v0¢
0€os
0z0¢
0los

Ll6¥
916¥

WV 91:87:01 61/11/1 218

sasuadxd 29130
QoueINSu|

SOSUQIIT % S99

a9 1omnduwo)y

A wewdmby 20130
suondriosqng 2 son(g
Suiuue ]

QOUBURIUIRIA] 9SG
yuoddng sanensunupy
S90IAIDS [BUOISSJOI]
asuadxs] SNOAUR[[IISIA

SIJIAIOS PUE S[ELIDIBIN
SAJIAIRSG [QUUOSIAJ [B10],
‘suj uorjesuaduior) SIONI0 A

SIXEB], [[01AB]
DUBUAUIBIN :[|0IAB]
SIDALI(] :[[01KR
yoredsi :[[01ked
UONBNSIUIWPY :[[01KR]

SAIIAIRS [AUUOSId ]

S00INOSNY [RIOL

V.ILOMN WOlj 19fsuel],
pun, LS WOy JJsuel|,



¢ :93eg aoueLIeA 29 193png (11 A/M Hoday qog Ajyiuon
%31°F 00°£89°89 00°€89°1L 00°000°€ 00°0 000
%00°0 (00°000°¢2) 000 00°000°SL 000 000
%0008 00°9L5°6 00ZS1°61 00956 00°00€ 00°0
2600°0¢ 00'9L5'6 00ZS1°61 009L5°6 00°00€ 000
Y%LY' T £7°686°T86 00°LIT9I0°] LLTES'EEY 90'81Z°C8 9£¥TP'T9
%LLTY 8C°0£6 00°005°T TH 69571 ££°80¢ 9T YL
%8186 LY 181 00°000°01 £C818°6 £EEES 1L TOP'1
%00°T€E 00°089 00°000°T 00°0Z€ £E€8 00°0z€
%ISTE LFTTILL 00°000°ST €C°LLS"L £€°€80°C 81'768°1
2000 00°000°S€ 00°000°S€ 000 L9916 000
2%T6'TY £8°09¢°8 00°000°61 EI'6EV'9 00°0ST°1 10°120°1
2600°0S 00°00T°t 00°00¥'8 00°00TF 00°00L 00°00L
%LTES $0'901°1 00°L9€°T 9609Z°1 cTL6l 00°0
%EEEE 00°000°1 00°005°1 00°00S 00°SZI 000
%000 000081 00°00€°1 000 00°SZ1 000
%0% 7S £9'966°811 00°000°09¢ LEEHF ¥ 99°999°1¢C 1€656°61
%8605 67°900°L8 00°00S°LLI 1S €606 99 16L°F1 8L901°C1
%G6L 6F € ITELL 00005 € LE8LILI 00°SL8°T 09°€L8°1
%¥0 Ty 8TBISTI 00°009°1¢ TL180°6 EE8CL'L TSIPS’L
%99°9Z 88°10T°¢E 00°000°8¥ TI'86L°Cl 00000 66°180°€
%EE €9 00°0SS 0070051 007056 00°sT1 00°SET
%ST19 STOI8TI 00°005°0¢ €LE€89°81 LY 1¥S°T ¥yl
%0b'S € 0€65H9 00°000°01 0L'0bS'E £€'€E8 00°00€
%0¢ ADUBLIEA 128png [0 [enay 198png poLad [BN1OY pPOLIdd

198png w10

8107/1£/T1 ysnoay[, 810g/1/T1 Woif

I8 A jualIny

uaLmny)

JUSWIDNE)S [BIOUBUI]

JuaLmn

1LYSK] uoneriodsues ], {Juno) YOowefi],

0€l6
0016

00cs

9rES
ores
oges
00€s
06¢C¢
€8z¢
08¢S
0LTS
09cs
0scs
1 249
0] 249
0zTes
o1es
061¢
e8I¢
08I¢
CLIS

NV 91:8v-01 61/11/1 21

pun, [eI2U3r) 0] J9JSUBI],
1£6S dIDT 01 Jajsued ],

SIgJsuBl]
sjuawAeJ [eroadg [elo]

suardioay] 01 siewked J1S

sjusie g [eoadg
SOOIAIDS PUR S[RLIIBIA [B10],

“Jurey Ajioe,] suoneradp
nreday 2 uep Aadoig
599,] 1958 X[

sosuadxr] Suneradp A11odoig
‘o)) SuneradQ [erauan

JUIBIA] JOIURY) IONSIA 79 USURL]
OSBOT I0IUR)) 10)ISIA 29 JSUBI]
pun, uoIeIdIY JOqEAWSIA]
a3e1s0

SIOAUN[O A

sasuadxy [on,

asuadxyq apoIyo A

Suiuiel] 79 [9ABL]

asuadxs suoydaja

Sunoye

UOTJRNSIUIWPY [OYOI[Y 29 Sni(]
sasuadx [euoneradQ
sasuadxy paeog



98y J0uBLIBA 29 193png LA/M Hoday qOg Alpuon
%¢0'8T €8°LLEGED Y 00°0EF 119°C LT'TSOTLE T €C086°TEE €E081°%9T
%EL8 6T0ZT°LE6 00°160°LT0°1 [L°0L8°68 ££'€80°C8 £0F9t°€9
2%99°1 9S'6LEFI6 00'000°0€6 PP0Tycl £EE80°LL Sy 198
%CLTI S ELT6E 00°000°S¥ 9 9TLC £e'eee’e 00°0ELY
%0070 00°000°9 00°000°9 00°0 007008 00°0
%8L°LOI (c0°68¢) 00°000°¢ £0°68€°C L9 91TV 000
%0070 00°000°S€8 00°000°5€8 00°0 £€°€85°69 000
%E0°11 C0°C69¥E 00°000°6€ C6 V0L 00°0SZ°¢ SHIELE
%89°9L €L°0V9°TT 00'160°L6 LTOSFYL 00°000°S 857T00°¢CS
%S es 89°CCIEl 0016562 TECEr 9L 00°0 0070
%618 €0'$38°¢ 00°005°L Co¥19°E 000 857209
%EE6T 00°009°01 00°000°C1 00700t 00°0ST°1 00°00%"Y
%ITTII (00°000°¢) 00°000°¢¥ 00°000°0S 00°0SL°€E 00°000°0S
%S6'S 00°0TS"LEY'L 00°0TS'8TS'1 00°000°16 0070 000
%00°0 00°£80°018 00°L80°018 000 0070 000
%00°0 00°0SL 29 00°05L%29 00°0 00°0 000
%00°001 00°0 00°000°C1 00°000°C1 00°0 000
%00°01 00°000°6 00°000°01 00°000°1 00°0 000
%0¢& QOURLIBA 193png [e10], [emoY 103png poua [BNIDY POLId ]
198png [B10], 1B & JUALIND) ua.Lmn) JuaLny))

8107/1€/Z1 YSno, 8107/1/T1 Wwoi|

JUSUISIEB)S [BIOURUL]
LS uoneliodsura , \yuno)) yooure[i,

0¥09
1209
0209
0009
0sES

8LEe
AR
0ces
ores

0816
SLI6
0916
0S16

WV 91:8¥-01 61/11/1 -2eQ

sasuadxy [v10],

AepingQ ende) [e1o,

saseyaing [euded [e10]
s10oyg/e3eudig doig sng
104 uonem3ueLL] 130 [0
apesddn) Jandwo))
uonippyuawaoedey sng
uoneAoudy 2 Jreday] Surpjing

saseyain ] rende)

901AI9G 1G9(] [BI0],
2IIARE 192 dILO
asuadxy] ueo (MNd
1S219)U] 19SBAT X9,
[edrourr :9sea7 X2,

IAIAG 192(]
AeinQ [ende)

SI9JSUBL] [B)O],
[egl puny Suipuy pajeudorddeun
ammypuadxyy armn,J 10} 941982y

pung V.LOMN 01 19jSuel],
IAIISY I[OIYI A 0] IQJSUBI],



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1001 - General Checking Account
From 12/1/2018 Through 12/31/2018

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

14029 12/7/2018 609.00 INNOVA LEGAL ADVISORS revised invoice

14030 12/7/2018 80.10 TILLAMOOK DIESEL REPAIR bus 304

14030 12/7/2018 49.65 TILLAMOOK DIESEL REPAIR bus repair

14030 12/7/2018 (49.65)  TILLAMOOK DIESEL REPAIR credit inv 52397

14031 12/7/2018 22.48 TILLAMOOK FARMERS COOP outdoor cleaner

14032 12/11/2018 318.18 ALSCO - Portland Linen MATT SERVICE

14033 12/11/2018 1,034.50 APW DISTRIBUTING CLEAN SHOP HEATER

14034 12/11/2018 135.00 BIO-MED TESTING SERVICE, INC. DRUG SCREENS

14035 12/11/2018 595.00 BRYAN P. FITZSIMMONS, CPA ACCOUNTING SUPPORT - FIXED
ASSETS - DEPRECIATION

14036 12/11/2018 290.00 Burden's Muffler & Towing 103 TOW

14037 12/11/2018 132.75 CAR CARE SPECIALISTS, INC. AND INV 281124002

14038 12/11/2018 864.00 CHRISSY'S CLEANING SERVICE OFFICE CLEANING AND BUS CLEAI

14039 12/11/2018 28.80 Coast Printing & Stationery CHRISTMAS CARDS

14040 12/11/2018 875.00 Community Transportation Assoc CTAA 2018 DUES

14041 12/11/2018 70.00 COUNTRY MEDIA ADVERTISING - NEW HIRE

14041 12/11/2018 70.00 COUNTRY MEDIA ADVERTISING - DRIVERS

14042 12/11/2018 49,14 CRYSTAL AND SIERRA SPRINGS WATER

14043 12/11/2018 35.95 CENTURYLINK TELEPHONE

14044 12/11/2018 644.98 FleetPride, Inc. VEHICLE EXPENSE

14045 12/11/2018 50.00 Gary A. Hanenkrat BOARD MEETING 11292018

14046 12/11/2018 232.50 GenXsys Solutions, LLC COMPUTER SUPPORT

14047 12/11/2018 50.00 JACKIE EDWARDS BOARD MEETING 11292018

14048 12/11/2018 50.00 JIM HUFFMAN BOARD MEETING 11292018

14049 12/11/2018 424150  JORDAN SCHRADER RAMIS, PC LEGAL

14049 12/11/2018 399.00 JORDAN SCHRADER RAMIS, PC LEGAL

14050 12/11/2018 50.00 JUDY RIGGS BOARD MEETING 11292018

14051 12/11/2018 275.00 KDEP-FM/KTIL-FM/KTIL-AM ADVERTISING

14052 12/11/2018 11,713.25 LES SCHWAB WAREHOUSE CENTER VEHICLE EXPENSE

14053 12/11/2018 1,138.04 Marie Mills Center, Inc JANTTORIAL TRANSIT CENTER

14054 12/11/2018 50.00 MARTY HOLM BOARD MEETING 11292018

14055 12/11/2018 50.00 MELISSA CARLSON-SWANSON BOARD MEETING 11292018

14056 12/11/2018 100.00 North Coast Lawn LANDSCAPING

14057 12/11/2018 9.47 Office Depot Credit Plan OFFICE SUPPLIES - CALENDARS

14058 12/11/2018 13.00 OR DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES DRIVING RECORDS

14059 12/11/2018 26.16 PAUL NORTON MILEAGE

14060 12/11/2018 1,054.67  PETROCARD INC. FUEL

14061 12/11/2018 101.88 Rosenberg Builders Supply SHOP SUPPLIES

14062 12/11/2018 19,711.83 Shelden Qil Distributors FUEL

14062 12/11/2018 (140.00)  Sheldon Qil Distributors FUEL CREDIT

14063 12/11/2018 50.00 SUNFLOWER FLATS MARTY HOLMS FLOWERS

14064 12/11/2018 49.65 Tillamook Motor Co. LUBE OIL AND FILTER

14065 12/11/2018 48.00 TILLAMOOK COUNTY SHOPPER, LLC MEETING NOTICE

14066 12/11/2018 2,549.09 CARDMEMBER SERVICE CARD CHARGES

14067 12/11/2018 49.95 VANIR BROADBAND, INC. INTERNET

14068 12/11/2018 274.56 VERIZON TABLET DATA

14069 12/20/2018 87.20 BRENT OLSON MILEAGE TO SALEM OFFICE

14070 12/20/2018 671.50 Bullard Law, P.C. LEGAL - ATU QUESTIONS

14071 12/20/2018 4,730.00 City Of Tillamook 12TH/EVERGREEN BUS STOP SHEI
PAD

14072 12/20/2018 850.00 CoastCom, Inc. TELEPHONE

14073 12/20/2018 50.03 Dish DISH

14074 12/20/2018 3,000.00 GenXsys Solutions, LLC COMPUTER SUPPORT JANUARY 2(

14074 12/20/2018 293.00 GenXsys Solutions, LLC LICENSE FEES

14075 12/20/2018 1,912.50 NELSON NYGAARD planning

14076 12/20/2018 136.00 Oregon State Police BACKGROUNG CHECKS

14077 12/20/2018 1,079.06 PETROCARD INC. FUEL FOR 70X

Date: 1/9/19 12:05:19 PM

Page: 1



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1001 - General Checking Account
From 12/1/2018 Through 12/31/2018

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

14078 12/20/2018 225.22 Pacific Office Automation copier lease office

14079 12/20/2018 318.50 Prevailing Communications REPLACE ANTENNA ON BUS
200/PORTABLE RADIO REPAIR

14080 12/20/2018 57.77 ROGER SAUCEDO MILEAGE

14081 12/20/2018 43.48 Tillamook PUD LARGE BUS BARN

14081 12/20/2018 30.78 Tillamook PUD SMALL BUS BARN

14082 12/20/2018 45.78 TYLER MARSHALL mileage

14082 12/20/2018 45.78 TYLER MARSHALL mileage

14082 12/20/2018 95.00 TYLER MARSHALL CDL PHYSICAL

14083 12/20/2018 95.00 VERN RESSLER CDL PHYSICAL

14084 12/20/2018 50.00 ZWALD INDUSTRIAL SERVICES BACKFLOW TEST AT TRANSIT CEM

14085 12/20/2018 332.10 Tillamook Meat holiday party meats

Report Total 62,201.13

Date: 1/9/19 12:05:19 PM Page: 2



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1006 - Payroll Checking
From 12/1/2018 Through 12/31/2018

Document Document

Number Date Payee

120718-01 12/7/2018 DANIELL F. AMAYA
120718-02 12/7/2018  SYLVIE G. BALLANCE
120718-03 12/7/2018  LAURA M. BEELER
120718-04 12/7/2018  JEREMY J. BELLANTE
120718-05 12/7/2018  JOHN P. CLINE
120718-06 12/7/2018 CLIFFORD R. DERRICK
120718-07 12/7/2018 RICHARD A. DIETZ
120718-08 12/7/2018  STEPHANIE R. FOX
120718-09 12/7/2018  KARRI L. HOOKER
120718-10 12/7/2018  JULIENE J. HOOTER
120718-11 12/7/2018 TOMMIE L. HUFFMAN
120718-12 12/7/2018  ROBERT R. KENNEY
120718-13 12/7/2018  ALAN A. KERN

120718-14 12/7/2018 MICHAEL ]. LOWENSTEIN
120718-15 12/7/2018  JOHN C. MAGNANO
120718-16 12/7/2018  TYLER J. MARSHALL
120718-17 12/7/2018 CHRISTOPHER A. MOTLEY
120718-18 12/7/2018 ALLAN G. NEWCOMB
120718-19 12/7/2018  CLAYTON T. NORRBOM
120718-20 12/7/2018 PAUL J. NORTON
120718-21 12/7/2018 BRENT K. OLSON
120718-22 12/7/2018 JAMES M, PALMER
120718-23 12/7/2018 GARY R. PETERSON
120718-24 12/7/2018  DOUGLAS W. PILANT
120718-25 12/7/2018 RONALD G. PIMENTEL
120718-26 12/7/2018  LAWRENCE A. QUINTAL SR.
120718-27 12/7/2018 VERNON L. RESSLER
120718-28 12/7/2018 STEPHANIE A. RODRIGUEZ
120718-29 12/7/2018  ROBERT W. RYAN
120718-30 12/7/2018  ERIN L. RYAN

120718-31 12/7/2018  ROGER SAUCEDO
120718-32 12/7/2018 STEVE H. SCHWABE
120718-33 12/7/2018 KATHLEEN E. SCHWABE
120718-34 12/7/2018 ROBERT E. SOUTHWICK
120718-35 12/7/2018  MARK A. STRICKER
120718-36 12/7/2018 MICHAEL P. THOMPSON
120718-37 12/7/2018 TABATHA R. WELCH
120718-38 12/7/2018 DAVID T. WHEELER
120718-39 12/7/2018 CLYDE C. ZELLER
122118-01 12/21/2018 DANIELL F. AMAYA
122118-02 12/21/2018  SYLVIE G. BALLANCE
122118-03 12/21/2018 LAURA M. BEELER
122118-04 12/21/2018 JEREMY J. BELLANTE
122118-05 12/21/2018  JOHN P, CLINE
122118-06 12/21/2018 CLIFFORD R. DERRICK
122118-07 12/21/2018 RICHARD A. DIETZ
122118-08 12/21/2018 STEPHANIE R. FOX
122118-09 12/21/2018  KARRI L. HOOKER
122118-10 12/21/2018  JULIENE J. HOOTER
122118-11 12/21/2018 TOMMIE L. HUFFMAN
122118-12 12/21/2018 JAMES N. JETT
122118-13 12/21/2018 ROBERT R. KENNEY
122118-14 12/21/2018 ALAN A. KERN

122118-15 12/21/2018  MICHAEL J. LOWENSTEIN
122118-16 12/21/2018 JOHN C. MAGNANO
122118-17 12/21/2018 TYLER J. MARSHALL
122118-18 12/21/2018  CHRISTOPHER A. MOTLEY

Date: 1/9/19 12:05:26 PM Page: 1



Document Document

Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1006 - Payroll Checking
From 12/1/2018 Through 12/31/2018

Number Date Payee

122118-19 12/21/2018 ALLAN G. NEWCOMB

122118-20 12/21/2018  CLAYTON T. NORRBOM

122118-21 12/21/2018  PAUL J. NORTON

122118-22 12/21/2018 BRENT K. OLSON

122118-23 12/21/2018 JAMES M. PALMER

122118-24 12/21/2018 GARY R. PETERSON

122118-25 12/21/2018  DOUGLAS W. PILANT

122118-26 12/21/2018  RONALD G. PIMENTEL

122118-27 12/21/2018 LAWRENCE A. QUINTAL SR.

122118-28 12/21/2018 VERNON L. RESSLER

122118-29 12/21/2018 STEPHANIE A. RODRIGUEZ

122118-30 12/21/2018 GWENDOLYN J. RUSSELL

122118-31 12/21/2018  ERIN L. RYAN

122118-32 12/21/2018  ROBERT W. RYAN

122118-33 12/21/2018 ROGER SAUCEDO

122118-34 12/21/2018 STEVE H. SCHWABE

122118-35 12/21/2018 KATHLEEN E. SCHWABE

122118-36 12/21/2018  ROBERT E. SOUTHWICK

122118-37 12/21/2018  MARK A. STRICKER

122118-38 12/21/2018 MICHAEL P. THOMPSON

122118-39 12/21/2018 TABATHA R. WELCH

122118-40 12/21/2018 DAVID T. WHEELER

122118-41 12/21/2018  CLYDE C. ZELLER

5410 12/7/2018  DONALD M. ANDERSON

5411 12/7/2018 DONALD C. ATTLEBERGER

5412 12/7/2018 ALFRED BARRAGAN

5413 12/7/2018 JERRY D. BOND

5414 12/7/2018 CATHRYN L. BOND

5415 12/7/2018  JAMES P. BROWN

5416 12/7/2018  TONY E. MARTINEZ

5417 12/7/2018  PEGGY PETERSON

5418 12/7/2018 ERIK C. PETERSON

5419 12/7/2018 RICK A. ROGERS

5420 12/7/2018 LEONARD W. STITT

5421 12/7/2018  DAVID R. STOVER

5423 12/11/2018 UNITED FINANCE

5424 12/11/2018 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INS.
SERVICE

5425 12/11/2018 PACIFIC SOURCE

5426 12/21/2018 DONALD M. ANDERSON

5427 12/21/2018  ALFRED BARRAGAN

5428 12/21/2018  JERRY D. BOND

5429 12/21/2018 CATHRYN L. BOND

5430 12/21/2018 ERIK C. PETERSON

5431 12/21/2018 PEGGY PETERSON

5432 12/21/2018 RICK A. ROGERS

5433 12/21/2018  LEONARD W. STITT

5434 12/21/2018  DONALD C. ATTLEBERGER

5435 12/21/2018  TONY E. MARTINEZ

5436 12/27/2018 ATU LOCAL #757

5437 12/27/2018 UNITED FINANCE

5438 12/28/2018 REGENCE BLUECROSS
BLUESHIELD

5442 12/11/2018  HRA VEBA TRUST

Date: 1/9/19 12:05:26 PM

Page: 2



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1009 - NW RIDES ACCOUNT

From 12/1/2018 Through 12/31/2018

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description
1591 12/6/2018 1,176.00 KIMBERLY POLLARD nwr member mileage
1592 12/7/2018 40.00 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST. nwr voucher

1593 12/11/2018 75.00 CRYSTAL AND SIERRA SPRINGS WATER

1594 12/11/2018 5,385.50 JORDAN SCHRADER RAMIS, PC LEGAL

1595 12/11/2018 107.91 CARDMEMBER SERVICE CARD CHARGES

1596 12/13/2018 731.00 COMMUNITY AMBULANCE nov nwr

1597 12/13/2018 6,448.40 ELLIOTT'S MEDICAL TRANSPORT nov nwr

1598 12/13/2018 7,027.00 MEDIX AMBULANCE medix nwr

1598 12/13/2018 7,099.20 MEDIX AMBULANCE medix nwr

1598 12/13/2018 5,165.40 MEDIX AMBULANCE medix nwr

1598 12/13/2018 4,300.20 MEDIX AMBULANCE medix nwr

1598 12/13/2018 4,455.00 MEDIX AMBULANCE medix nwr

1599 12/13/2018 26,896.50 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST. nov nwr

1599 12/13/2018 5,997.96 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST. nov nwr payroll expense
1600 12/13/2018 44,942.02 WAPATO SHORES 11/03-11/28/2018
1601 12/19/2018 3,031.34 ALFREDO EVANGELISTA nwr

1602 12/19/2018 1,201.65 ALICE CONLEY nwr

1603 12/19/2018 1,158.15 BRENDA PARKER nwr

1604 12/19/2018 930.01 CHRISTA HALL nwr

1605 12/19/2018 1,134.18 JANNA SMITH nwr

1606 12/19/2018 581.58 LEANN CHUINARD nwr

1607 12/19/2018 2,699.95 SEAN REKART nwr

1608 12/19/2018 2,647.47 VAL HOLYOAK nwr

1609 12/20/2018 1,373.98 CoastCom, Inc. TELEPHONE

1610 12/20/2018 225.22 Pacific Office Automation nwr copier lease

1611 12/27/2018 58.50 ALICIA WHITMORE NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1612 12/27/2018 36.50 AMANDA FINEL NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1613 12/27/2018 584.00 AMBERLY CAMPBELL NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1614 12/27/2018 50.00 AMY DEAN NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1615 12/27/2018 80.00 ANDREW NAGEL NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1616 12/27/2018 107.50 ANGEL FINLEY NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1617 12/27/2018 85.00 ANGELA SALISBURY NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1618 12/27/2018 19.50 ANGIE VAN NATTA NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1619 12/27/2018 13.50 ANTHONY MILLER NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1620 12/27/2018 40.00 ASPEN KNIGHT NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1621 12/27/2018 36.00 BARBARA MAHLBERG NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1622 12/27/2018 29.50 BETHANYANN JACOB NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1623 12/27/2018 36.50 BONNIE VACHTER NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1624 12/27/2018 17.25 BRENDA BANISTER NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1625 12/27/2018 46.50 BRENDA CONRADY NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1626 12/27/2018 29.50 BRENDA WALLIS NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1627 12/27/2018 36.50 CAROL MAXHIMER NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1628 12/27/2018 25.50 CAROLYN PESCHL NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1629 12/27/2018 38.00 CHESNEY MAHLBERG NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1630 12/27/2018 118.00 CHRYSTAL MEYER NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1631 12/27/2018 21.00 CODY DUDLEY NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1632 12/27/2018 18.50 CODY WINNINGHAM NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1633 12/27/2018 222.00 COMMUNITY AMBULANCE nwr

1633 12/27/2018 67.00 COMMUNITY AMBULANCE nwr

1633 12/27/2018 93.00 COMMUNITY AMBULANCE nwr

1634 12/27/2018 42.00 CORRINA KINKADE NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1635 12/27/2018 46.50 DALE MILLER NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1636 12/27/2018 77.50 DAVID BROWN NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1637 12/27/2018 50.00 DEAN BRUNER NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1638 12/27/2018 67.50 DEBORAH STRATTON NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1639 12/27/2018 172.00 DELTA LACEY NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1640 12/27/2018 50.00 DUWAYNE TRULSON NWR CLIENT MILEAGE

Date: 1/9/19 12:05:33 PM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1009 NWR ACCOUNT

Page: 1

>



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register

1009 - NW RIDES ACCOUNT
From 12/1/2018 Through 12/31/2018

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description
1641 12/27/2018 130.00 ELLEN GANN NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1642 12/27/2018 16.00 ERIC ALWARD NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1643 12/27/2018 42.00 ERIC SMITH NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1644 12/27/2018 44.50 GAYLE HURULA NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1645 12/27/2018 108.25 GAYLE KIRKPATRICK NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1646 12/27/2018 10.50 HEATHER KELLY NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1647 12/27/2018 1,325.01 HOT SHOT TRANSPROTATION nwr

1648 12/27/2018 139.50 TAN OLSON NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1649 12/27/2018 378.00 JAMIE KENT NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1650 12/27/2018 20.00 JANET CLENDENIN NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1651 12/27/2018 182.00 JENNALEE RIOS NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1652 12/27/2018 133.00 JENNIFER SKILLIN NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1653 12/27/2018 15.00 JENNY NICKLEY NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1654 12/27/2018 14.50 JOHN FINEL NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1655 12/27/2018 36.00 JONATHAN ANDERSON NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1656 12/27/2018 38.50 JOSHUA FISHER NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1657 12/27/2018 45.00 JULIANNA HOLMES NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1658 12/27/2018 16.50 JULIE CRAWFORD NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1659 12/27/2018 36.50 KAREN VANDERSCHUERE NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1660 12/27/2018 33.00 KATHLYN HEDRICKS NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1661 12/27/2018 17.00 KEVIN VANBOECKEL NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1662 12/27/2018 165.00 KIMBERLY BAUMGARTNER NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1663 12/27/2018 41.50 KIMBERLY BERNAL NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1664 12/27/2018 39.00 KIRBY VOOS NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1665 12/27/2018 91.00 KYLE WILSON NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1666 12/27/2018 44.50 LAURA FLORES NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1667 12/27/2018 146.00 LAURIE MYERS NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1668 12/27/2018 106.50 LILY HILBURN NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1669 12/27/2018 19.00 LINDA CANDEE NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1670 12/27/2018 36.75 LISA FAULKNER NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1671 12/27/2018 77.00 LOUISE CRAWFORD NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1672 12/27/2018 112.00 LUCY PETERSON NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1673 12/27/2018 12.00 MARK ADAMS NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1674 12/27/2018 204.00 MEDIX AMBULANCE after hours

1674 12/27/2018 299.00 MEDIX AMBULANCE after hours

1674 12/27/2018 224.00 MEDIX AMBULANCE after hours

1674 12/27/2018 233.00 MEDIX AMBULANCE after hours

1675 12/27/2018 72.00 MELISSA WEBB NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1676 12/27/2018 3,726.50 METRO WEST nwr

1676 12/27/2018 2,421.20 METRO WEST nwr

1677 12/27/2018 130.50 MICHAEL STENBLOM NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1678 12/27/2018 14.00 MICHELE BLOOMER NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1679 12/27/2018 171.00 MICHELLE FRANKLIN NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1680 12/27/2018 140.25 MONTE DERRICK NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1681 12/27/2018 35.00 NINA COLEMAN NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1682 12/27/2018 15.50 NORMA THANEM NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1683 12/27/2018 40.50 PATRICIA TEWS NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1684 12/27/2018 69.50 PATRICK CHIODO NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1685 12/27/2018 18.00 PAVEL BARBURA NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1686 12/27/2018 75.50 RACHEL PARKER NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1687 12/27/2018 40.50 RACHELLE JARVI NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1688 12/27/2018 24.50 RANDIE GUSTAFSON NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1689 12/27/2018 63.75 REBECCA RUSSELL NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1690 12/27/2018 118.50 RENEE SWARTZ NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1691 12/27/2018 40.00 ROBIN TURNER NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1692 12/27/2018 44.00 RUPERTO RUBIO NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1693 12/27/2018 130.00 SANDRA DYBVIK NWR CLIENT MILEAGE

Date: 1/9/19 12:05:33 PM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1009 NWR ACCOUNT

Page: 2



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1009 - NW RIDES ACCOUNT
From 12/1/2018 Through 12/31/2018

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description
1694 12/27/2018 45.50 SANDRA URBICK NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1695 12/27/2018 41.00 STEVEN FARNES NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1696 12/27/2018 20.50 SUSAN MABIE NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1697 12/27/2018 157.00 SUSAN TRUESDELL NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1698 12/27/2018 148.00 THOMAS BLASER NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1699 12/27/2018 44.75 XENA RODRIGUEZ NWR CLIENT MILEAGE
1700 12/28/2018 54.00 HEIDI MEYER nwr

1701 12/28/2018 37.00 RICHARD MYERS nwr

Report Total 149,814.83

Date: 1/9/19 12:05:33 PM BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1009 NWR ACCOUNT Page: 3



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1011 - Prop. Mgmt. Checking

From 12/1/2018 Through 12/31/2018

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

4159 12/11/2018 120.00 CHRISSY'S CLEANING SERVICE OFFICE CLEANING AND BUS CLEAl

4160 12/11/2018 136.81 City Of Tillamook transit center lease

4161 12/11/2018 456.00 Marie Mills Center, Inc JANITORIAL 3RD ST

4162 12/11/2018 388.00 North Coast Lawn LANDSCAPING

4163 12/11/2018 158.75 CITY SANITARY SERVICE GARBAGE

4164 12/14/2018 54,720.00 US BANK NA LOAN PAYMENT 97249190

4165 12/20/2018 1,850.00 ALL STARR SIGNS OUTDOOR/INDQOOR SIGNS/TFCC &
SPLIT

4166 12/20/2018 279.95 BOB CHRISTENSEN'S PLUMBING REPAIRS/PLUMBING

4167 12/20/2018 1,934.42 Tillamook PUD OFFICE UTILITY & LOAN

Report Total 60,043.93

Date: 1/9/19 12:05:40 PM Page: 1



FRED MEYER CARD CHARGES

Date  Vendor Description of Transaction ~ Amount |
B DOUG PILANT CARD #1 | B
11/30/2018 |[FRED MEYER - kitchen supplies % 21.88
i B . $ 21.88
B BRENT OLSON CARD #3
11/29/19 |FRED MEYER ~ community outreach/holiday parade light reel '$ 79.96
12/01/19 |FRED MEYER holiday party _ '$ 30.63
12/01/19 |FRED MEYER community outreach/holiday parade light reel | $ 7.99
12/01/19 |[FRED MEYER holiday parade '$ 73.87
12/03/19 |FRED MEYER ‘holiday party $ 15.78
12/03/19 |FRED MEYER return holiday parade supplies 3 (41.72)
12/07/19 |FRED MEYER ~ holiday party '3 10.50
- | 7 '$ 177.01
B , | CATHY BOND CARD #4 | ]
1112119 EFRED MEYER ) nwr - training lunch $ 29.98
~ 11/14/19 |FRED MEYER ~ nwr -working breakfast & lunch/DAR calls 3 68.17
11/21/19 FRED MEYER nwr - training headset '$ 16.99
11/27/19 FRED MEYER nwr - training lunch '$ 62.63 |
. '$ 17177
| | CLAYTON NORRBOM CARD #6
11/18/19 FRED MEYER ) bus cleaning supplies _ $ 104.95
11/24/19 FRED MEYER kitchen/office supplies - coffee . $ 34.54 |
11/29/19 FRED MEYER salem/bus cleaning supplies $ 85.13
| :
] '$ 22462
T - ) ~ Grand Total $ 601.28
~ |
APPROVAL W DATE  /~//-/9 |




UMPQUA BANK: CLOSING DATE 12/25/2018

~Date  |Vendor Description of Transaction Amount
_ 7 DOUG PILANT | _
11/26/2019|[FRED MEYER  KITCHEN SUPPLIES/MEETING $ 34.47
11/29/2019 | THE FERN MEALS/GARY & DOUG R 132.00 |
11/29/2019 AMAZON| ' CLAYTON-EMPLOYEE AWARD '$  16.00
12/3/2019 |FRED MEYER \KITCHEN SUPPLIES/MEETING . % 10.87 |
12/3/2019 |PELICAN MEALS/DOUG & RON ' $ 4848
| 12/6/2019 FRED MEYER MEETING SUPPLIES/WATER K 10.18 |
12/13/2019 GARIBALDI PORTSIDE ~ |MEALS/DOUG & JUDY $ 27.60
12/21/2019 THE FERN MEALS/DOUG & GARY $ 27.35
'§  206.95
- - , CATHY BOND ]
11/26/19 SMART FOODSERVICE 'HOLIDAY PARTY-EMPLOYEES $ 115.95 |
11/28/19 USPS ~ |POSTAGE NWR $ 100.00
12/06/19 ADOBE 'SOFTWARE $ 24.99
12/06/19 IRON MOUNTAIN SHREDDING ' $ 65.92
| 12/17/19 HIPAA NWR TRAINING '$  100.00
12/18/19 ENDICIA FEES NWR POSTAGE $ 9.95
12/24/19  SUNRIVER RESORT 'SDAO ROOMS/TABATHA & CATHY $ 579.66
$ 996.47
- BRENT OLSON - B
| 11/26/19 DOLLAR TREE 'HOLIDAY PARTY- EMPLOYEES E 25.00
11/26/19 JOANN STORES HOLIDAY PARTY-EMPLOYEES $ 476
11/26/19 MTC PRO 'SOFTWARE B 98.00
11/29/19 MCDONALDS 'MEAL-TOOK BUS TO PORTLAND E 3.80
12/06/19  KIMMELS 'OFFICE SUPPLIES-TOWELS 'S 14.00
12/10/19  MICHAELS 'HOLIDAY PARTY-EMPLOYEES 3 3.60
12/13/19 ADAMS RIB ~ MEAL-SALEM _ '$ 10.00 |
12/17/19 HOBBY LOBBY 'HOLIDAY PARTY-EMPLOYEES B 7.47
12/18/19 DOLLAR GENERAL 'HOLIDAY PARTY-EMPLOYEES 'S 400
12/21/19 |PIG N PANCAKE MEALS/LINCOLN CITY DRIVER MEETING s 49.20
12/24/19 MTC PRO ' SOFTWARE , '$ 98.00
12/24/19 |ADAMS RIB MEALS/SALEM DRIVER MEETING 8 45.43
i , $ 363.26
TABATHA WELCH | ]
11/28/19 |GFOA N WEBINAR ON GASB 75 $ 85.00
12/05/19 |FOOD TRUCK ~ MEAL/PAYROLL & OPEN ENROLLMENT K 4.00
12/05/19 |NANI PAPA 'MEAL/PAYROLL & OPEN ENROLLMENT $ 9.50
12/07/19 |SAFEWAY KITCHEN SUPPLIES B 30.71
12/17/19 |SAFEWAY KITCHEN SUPPLIES/MEETING B 13.83
12/18/19 |FRED MEYER CHRISTMAS CARDS/OFFICE BE 10.00
12/18/19 |FRED MEYER 'CARE OREGON APPRECIATION $ £30.00 |
12/19/19 |SAFEWAY 'CARE OREGON APPRECIATION 'S 14.05
' ] $ 197.09
! CLAYTON NORRBOM |
| 12/03119 | SUBWAY MEALS/TRAINING $ 25.36
12/10/19 |SUBWAY MEALS/TRAINING s 2167
- i ; 'S 47.03
o Charges total $  1,810.80
- Grand Total $  1,810.80

APPROVAL 7"

DATE |- j1-19




UMPQUA BANK

Yecember 2018 Statement
g Jpen Date; 11/24/2018 Closing Date: 12/24/2018

gﬁ Visa® Platinum Business Rewards Card

Page 10f 5
Account; TUSISDIEEEY 7790

Cardmember Ser\nce (: 1-866-552-8855
15

TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) BUS 30 ELM
Activity Summary
Previous Balance $2,657.00
Payments $2,657.00CR
Other Credits $0.00
Reward Points Purchases $1,810.80
Eamed This Statement 2,150 Belance: TratsiRis 069
Reward Center Balance 19,477 ggr“’:p;ziits gg-gg
f 12/23/201 E
For detals, et ; FERS AT 30,00
(28 JOUr TERARac SUmAly. Interest Charged $0.00
S New Balance $1,810.80
E @ Eﬂ ]’1, I t Due $0.00
I [Z] Miltimum Payment Due $19.00
DEC 37 or, |Greditline $10,000.00
|Available Credit $8,189.20
B 4DPays in Billing Period 31

i T Mail payment coupon Pay online at Pay by phone
Payment Options: with & check ‘\@ myaceountaceess.com (: 1-866-552-8855
Please detach and send coupon with check payable to; Cardmember Service CPN 007469460
- SORNSSNDYEEEEENIYReENE 00001810803
UMPQUA BANK
Account Number ST 7720
Payment Due Date 1/22/2019
24-Hour Cardmember Service: 1-866-552-8855 New Balance $1,810.80
Minimum Payment Due $19.00

(: . to pay by phone

. to change your address

00000798201 SP

TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

3600 3RD ST STE A
TILLAMOOK OR 87141-2730

000638976915500P Y

o UTE o U T R T L R U L BT

Amount Enclosed

Cardmember Service

P.O. Box 780408
St. Louis, MO 63179-0408

TR U CHE T U UL R R R S

\%



UMPQUA BANK

“ecember 2018 Statement 11/24/2018 - 12/24/2018 Page 2 of 5
LLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Cardmember Service (: 1-866-552-8855

Rewards Center Activity as of 12/23/2018
Rewards Center Activity* 0
Rewards Center Balance 19,477

*This item includes points redeemed, expired and adjusted.

This Year
Rewards Earned Statement to Date
Points Earned on Net Purchases 1,471 24,131
Gas, Restaurants & Telecom Double Points 679 8,225
Total Earned 2,150 32,356

For rewards program inquiries and redemptions, call 1-888-229-8864 from 8:00 am to 10:00 pm (CST)
Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:30 pm (CST) Saturday and Sunday. Automated account information is
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

tant Messages
Paying Interest; You have a 24 to 30 day interest-free period for Purchases provided you have paid your
previous balance in fulléagthe Payment Due Date shown on your monthly Account statement. In order to

avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, you must pay your new balance in full by the
Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly Account statement.

~here is no interest-free period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers
except as provided in any Offer Materials. Those transactions are subject to interest from the date they post
to the Account until the date they are paid in full.

fions | PLANTDOUGLAS

 CreditLimit $5000

Trans
Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
R purchEses andiOtReRDEBIS T
11/25 0367 FRED-MEYER #0377  TILLAMOOK OR $34.47
11/28 9402 THE FERN CAFE TILLAMOOK CR $32.00
11/28 5833 AMZN Mktp US*MO81601T 1 Amzn.com/bill WA $16.00
11/29 7129 FRED-MEYER #0377~ TILLAMOOK OR ) 310.87
11/30 0027 PELICAN PUB & BREWERY PACIFIC CITY OR $48.48
12/05 9202 FRED M FUEL #9377 Q7 TILLAMCOK OR $10.18
12/12 4866 GARIBALDI PORTSIDE BIS GARIBALDI ©OR $27.60
12/20 4019 THE FERN CAFE TILLAMOOK OR $27.35
Total for AccountTBEIINESEED 7503 $206.95

_ CreditLimit $2500

Amount Notation

11/26 11/23 4608 SMART FOODSERVICE 540 ALOHA OR b s (S 21— \
11/28 11/27 0721 USPS POSTAGE ENDICIA.C 800-576-3279 CA $100.00 L O\
Continued on Next Page



UMPQUA BANK

December 2018 Statement 11/24/2018 - 12/24/2018 Page 3 of 5
MLLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Cardmember Service {  1-866-552-8855

. CreditLimit $2500

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
12/06 12/05 4824 ADOBE *ACROPRO SUBS 800-833-6687 CA $24.99
12/06 12/05 6312 IRON MOUNTAIN 800-934-3453 MA $65.92
12/17 12/13 9268 HIPAA GROUP, INC. 888-494-6987 FL $100.00
12/18 12/18 8323 ENDICIA FEES 650-321-2640 CA $9.95
12/24 1221 6873 SUNRIVER RESORT SUNRIVER OR $579.66
Total for Account=iISEIINDESEES 2022 $996.47

Post
Date

Trans
Date

Ref #

Transaction Description

Amount

rchases and Qth

11/28 11/27 5832 GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFF CHICAGO  IL $85.00
12/05 12/04 8099 SQ *SAB TILLAMOOK ©OR $4.00
12/05 12/04 5717 SQ*NAN|IPAPA'AISL TILLAMOOK OR $9.50
12/07 12/05 0963 SAFEWAY #2723 TILLAMOOK OR $30.71
12/17 12/14 0371 SAFEWAY #2723 TILLAMOOK OR $13.83
12/18 12/17 8190 FRED-MEYER #0377 TILLAMOOK O©R $10.00
12/18 12/17 8273 FRED-MEYER #0377 TILLAMOOK  OR $30.00
12/19  12/17 0471 SAFEWAY #2723 TILLAMOOK OR $14.05

Total for Account dIRRISIDIRSEN 4146 $197.09

Notation

Post
Date

Trans
Date

Ref #

Transaction Description

DOLLAR TREE LINCOLN CITY OR

Amount

11/26 1123 48355 $25.00
1126 .11/23 7027 JOANN STORES #870 = LINCOLN CITYCR - $4.76
11/26  11/23 2054 FS *www.micpro.com 877-3278914 CA $98.00
11/29  11/27 7942 MCDONALD'S F12952 NORTH PLAINS OR $3.80
12/06 12/05 5143 KIMMELS TRUE VALUE TILLAMOOK OR $14.00
12/10 12/08 9559 MICHAELS STORES 4825 TUALATIN OR $3.60
12/13 12/13 0135 ADAMS RIB SMOKEHOQUSE SALEM OR $10.00
12/17  12/13 3831 HOBBY-LOBBY #3807  CLACKAMAS OR $7.47
12/18 12/16 8615 DOLLAR GENERAL #18455 ROCKAWAY BEAC OR $4.00
12/21 12/19 0436 PIG'N PANCAKE-LINCOLN LINCOLN CITY OR $49.20
12/24 12/23 1063 FS *www.mtcpro.com 877-3278914 CA $98.00
12/24 12/22 0051 ADAMS RIB SMOKEHOUSE SALEM OR $45.43

Total for Account JAIDREINIEEE 2649 $363.26

Continued on Next Page

Notation



UMPQUA BANK

Necember 2018 Statement 11/24/2018 - 12/24/2018
LLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Cardmember Service (:

[

Page 4 of 5
1-866-552-8855

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description

12103 11/30 1245 SUBWAY

Amount

Notation

00476218 SALEM  OR $25.36
12/10 12/07 8659 SUBWAY 03170743 TILLAMOOK OR $21.67
Total for Account STREISTINEENS 5675 $47.03

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation

 Payments and Other Credits =~~~

1213 12/13 8 PAYMENT THANK YOU $107 91cR ————

12/13 12/13 8 PAYMENT THANK YOU $2,549.09cr
Total for Account JENSSNURSENE 7790 $2,657.00CR

Total Interest Charged in 2018 $80.91

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

**APR for current and future transactions.

Balance Annual Expires
Balance Subject to Interest Percentage with
Balance Type By Type Interest Rate Variable Charge Rate Statement
**BALANCE TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 14.49%
*PURCHASES $1,810.80 $0.00 YES $0.00 14.49%
*ADVANCES $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 26.24%

Continued on Next Page



Tillamook County Transportation District

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE REPORT December 2018
RIDERSHIP BY SERVICE TYPE DEC DEC YTD YTD YTD %

2018 2017 FY 18-19 FY17-18 Change
Dial-A-Ride Service
Tillamook County 793 720 5,216 4,682 11.4%
NW Rides 618 390 4,265 3,654 16.7%
Volunteer 0 302 50 1,503 -96.7%
Dial-A-Ride Total 1,411 1,412 9,531 9,839 -3.1%
Deviated Fixed Route Service
Rt 1: Town Loop 3,804 3,948 22,504 24,031 -6.4%
Rt 2: Netarts/Oceanside 549 729 3,887 4,565 -14.9%
Rt 3: Manzanita/Cannon Beach 2,540 2,853 18,396 18,787 -2.1%
Rt 4: Lincoln City 1417 926 7,633 5,963 28.0%
Local Fixed Rt Total 8,010 8,456 52,420 53,346 -1.7%
Inter City Service
Rt 5: Portland 854 882 5.565 5,637 0.5%
Rt 60X: Salem 813 490 5,599 2,938 90.6%
Rt 70X: Grand Ronde 480 0 3,189 0 #DIV/O!
Inter City Total 2,147 1,372 14,353 8,475 69.4%
Other Services
Tripper Routes 135 184 858 1,212 -29.2%
Special Bus Operations 0 0 1,142 37 55.0%
Other Services Total 135 184 2,000 1,949 2.6%
TOTAL ALL SERVICES 11,703 11,424 78,304 73,609 6.4%
ONE-WAY TRIPS BY USER GROUP

Fixed YTD YTD YTD %
USER GROUP Route DAR FY 18-19 | FY 17-18 | Change
General (18 years to 60 years of age) 6,070 226 42,536 39,470 7.8%
Senior/Disabled 3,378 1,129 30,219 28,448 6.2%
Child/Youth (less than 18 years of age) 844 56 5,549 5,691 -2.5%
Total 10,292 1,411 78,304 73,609 6.4%
OTHER RIDER CATEGORIES Fixed YTD YTD YTD %

Route DAR FY 18-19 | FY 17-18 | Change
Ride Connection of kRS 434 456 -4.8%
Tillamook Bay Community College 231[@Ehii 1,298 1,118 16.1%
NWOTA Visitor Pass B4l e 960 637 50.7%
Northwest Rides i 553 4,200 4,287 -2.0%
Helping Hands Shuttle 63 365 482 -24.3%

1/9/2019

12-18 RIDERSHIP REPORT.xIsx

L



Tillamook County Transportation District Dec 2018

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE

Operating
Service Passengers Farebox Cost
Month per Hour Ratio per Hour
Dial-A-Ride Services
Dec-17 1.2 58.9% 65.65
Sep-18 1.2 55.3% 67.47
Oct-18 1.3 58.9% 66.57
Nov-18 1.4 60.6% 66.67
Dec-18 1.4 61.7% 65.01
L STANDARD 1.3 65.3% 56.36 1
Deviated Fixed Routes
Dec-17 6.8 11.2% 67.52
Sep-18 6.5 9.2% 72.25
Oct-18 6.1 9.9% 66.58
Nov-18 6.0 9.6% 66.69
Dec-18 5.9 9.4% 65.26
STANDARD 7.0 12.4% 64.60
Intercity Services
Dec-17 2.9 31.2% 72.77
Sep-18 3.6 24.3% 77.08
Oct-18 3.3 22.6% 76.25
Nov-18 3.3 22.4% 76.50
Dec-18 3.2 22.5% 74.85
STANDARD 2.9 31.5% 72.86
Other Services
Dec-17 4.6 7.7% 56.77
Sep-18 5.0 2.5% 60.23
Oct-18 59 4.6% 58.65
Nov-18 6.2 5.0% 58.55
Dec-18 6.0 5.1% 56.98
STANDARD 6.9 10.7% 5554 |

Dial-a-Ride includes Central, North and South Counties Dial-A-Ride Services

Deviated Fixed Routes: 1 Town Loop, 2 Oceanside, 3 Manzanita/Cannon Beach, 4 Lincoln City
Intercity Routes: 5 Portland, 60X Coastal Connector, 70X Salem/Grand Ronde

Other Services: Trippers and Special Bus Operations



Tillamook County Transportation District Fall Quarter

QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE

Operating Cost
Service Passengers Farebox Cost per
Quarter per Hour Ratio per Hour Passenger
Dial-A-Ride Services
Fall - 17 1.2 58.9% 65.65 53.80
Winter - 18 1.3 58.1% 64.48 50.83
Spring - 18 1.3 59.4% 61.72 47.13
Summer -18 1.3 59.1% 67.63 52.30
Fall - 18 1.4 61.7% 65.01 47.33
STANDARD
Deviated Fixed Route Services
Fall - 17 6.8 11.2% B7.52 9.99
Winter - 18 6.2 9.6% 71.54 11.54
Spring - 18 6.1 9.9% 67.72 11.07
Summer -18 6.3 10.2% 66.99 10.70
Fall - 18 5.9 9.4% 65.26 11.04
STANDARD
Intercity Services
Fall - 17 2.9 31.2% 72.77 25.38
Winter - 18 2.8 23.6% 81.21 28.99
Spring - 18 2.9 23.1% 77.39 26.78
Summer -18 3.4 23.5% 77.08 22.34
Fall - 18 3.2 22.5% 74.85 23.27
STANDARD
Other Services
Fall - 17 4.6 7.7% 56.77 12.28
Winter - 18 5.2 8.0% 59.49 11.35
Spring - 18 5.5 10.8% 57.01 10.33
Summer -18 5.0 2.7% 60.25 10.53
Fall - 18 6.0 5.1% 56.98 9.48

| STANDARD




| ebed %9ve ZG8'60L'L S0 10auIg @ JogqeT "ebeayy |ejo L
98'61 2Z's 200 %962 08t r4 aA:] 299'z8c’L |0L8'2LZ  880'09 665'v8. 591692 Go£'8LS  66V'PZ 009°0Z 0g£'8L 080°60Y sedlaes LDl el
26¢ 6%°0 L0 %S 09 86'95 2968l 608t €2l 9152l rLE'L Lwi'e S6¥ €ee 00072 0.6 S80IAI8G JaUQ [ejo L
B4 1870 60°0 %LE 6v 69°LG 6EG'EL 0zl'e 0LS 928’8 €871 868'C 68¢ See rL'L ozy uonesadQ sng [e0adg
L9 90 8L0 %L 0L 48 8269 €2r's 680°L gle 069°€ (454 £r8 902 86 858 055 siaddu)
SEOINIES TBUI0
€891 4 900 %Sce e S8vL GEG'EEE  [BSL'GO 669'6 vovLLL €95°18 ¥er'6GL 892G 'y [T 0£0'G. Anoieiu| [ejo
69 €5°L Y00 %€E9 L'E gevs 20e'LL 640Gl ¥92'2 0EY LY 9258l 022'9¢ 80€"} L0'L 68L'E 788V 8puoy puels) X0.L
vL'8 85S¢ S0°0 %C L1 ¥e LLLL 08/'8ZL |9SL'Ge 009°c 288'69 ZrL've 2’99 ¥E0'C 959'L 6659'S Siv'ylL wsaleg X09
8G°LE 100t 8070 %9°ey 2t JARA 288'.Z1  |€TB've Ges'’e 2810 ZL6'8e 02595 9zB'L 79L'L G9S'S gLL'6S puepuod 50
ISTRXET)
9’9 ¥0'L 0L'0 %¥'6 6'S 9¢'59 0/9'8.S [6829LL  LiZ6l 06¥EEE ¥19'60L Z8z'vie  862'0L 298'8 0Zr'cs 609'%S 8jnoy pajelre(q [ejoL
66'S S9'L 900 %8 9t P PPE'0GL  |ELZ'OE 2957 ¥00'64 095'9¢€ 0L1'LL 68F'C Lol £€9°L G85°CL A0 ujeaun #0
089 [rA 60°0 %e 0k 9'G 0¥'99 arl'ele  |6EV'EY ZrL'L 2GG'EZL 809'cy 8¥Z 'S8 009°¢ S8Z'E 96€°81L £ee'ee BHUBZUEW £0
oce 660 S0°0 %0°S A 06°€E9 212'92 LLP'GL 0L9'e gsl'sy GES'EL 09%'9¢ 919°L L0Z'L 188'E 9¥8'E apisuead/sHElSN 20
S6'9 040 610 %6711 66 2989 PIr'EEL | 128’92 8561 ¥11'S8 LLB'GL ¥OL'LE 2652 (KT ¥05'¢e jefsieRel) dooumo] Lo
8inoy pefeneqg
cLov LZ'6¢ 900 %2719 ¥l 10’59 G60°LSF  |PSS'28 98€'0E 660'192 PS0'2L 8G8°0¥L  8EV'S 6£6°9 LES'6 LEV'8L2 ova [ejoL
8Ll ve'L 000 %E0 60 0Lese LG8l 129 LIY'GL G602 c£or 182 85 €5 05 29 1a8junion
§8'€S £8°19 800 %ZL°E8 60 0Ev9 968'¥LE |28T'E9 9¥9'0L EBLVBL ¥82'95 900°'LLL  £96'G 168"y 59TV ELL'E9C SapRd MN
182 182 S0°0 %S'Cl 9'¢ ¥1'6S LS9°LLL  |prO'Ee Gze'y L2g'vs 2987l ¥90'62 gLr'z 686'L g1z's 959'71L 3piy-v-Ield
ERINEETI R ]
WW_HMM_ (¢)aieq4  Apisgng oney noHlad  (g) ey | (g)sison | (§) s1son  (g)1s0D @hmmmuwm_o MMMMM mww,,ﬁ_m SINoOH mm“_”“uw._m siBussed m::@wmm AR
_\m:pm>mm abeiany ¢ Busseq xogeieq4 siBusseq — AunoH |eloL 198.1pUY| 12110 AnoH aBesiy n_._.> pled dlA n._.C, alA 8184 LA
6L0CPLIL 810z 298Q niyL

9IUBULIOLSd pUe So1ISIe)S 9)e(]-0)-1Ba A

6102/81L0C Ad [ENDY

1S uopepodsuel] Ajunod yoouwe||i L




z abed

%C 9 LEEL8 299°Z8¢°L LEE'LOE'L %S9 [99Z°'L 00902 vEE6L %P9 [969'F v0E'8L 809°cL %" L- 99gLE- 080'60¢  9v¥OFY S92IAI8S dLOL 1810
%L°02-  [296'p- 2968l Pe6'ee %0°Le-  |69- £ee Lev %9'C LS 0002 66l %E LY~ |2L8 0.6 re’L $8dIMeg JaulQ [ejo L
%C'C 8¢ BES'EL gseel %6'S €} et o (444 %065 |G0F 2yl LEL %9°6E- |92 (17474 969 uonessdQ sng |eads
%Z 6¥- |8FC'S- £2¥'S L£9°0L %6°05- |20L- 86 002 %¢ 62" |PGE- 868 ziz'L %025~ |96G- 055 otL'L siaddu|
S80IAIBS 1310
%Z'GS |€28'8LL GEGEEE  LLL'GLE %6°05  [G0S'L vt 9562 %¥'69 [848'G £SErL GLv'8 %0¢L |[¥20'8 0£0'G. 9v0'L9 ISTRTE TN
AR |E0E'LL 2oE'LL - ioAIa# [Lb0'L Lr0'L 0 i0/AIQ# [B8LE 68L'E 0 i0/AIQ# |¥B8'Y 788’y 0 8puoy puUEID X0L
%v'¥S  |8YE'SH 08.'8¢2L  €EV'e8 %L'6Y [SPS 959'L LLL'L %906 |199C 66S'S 8€6'Z %0velL |062'8 Siv'rL G8L'9 Wwales X09
%6'2- |12B'E- 258’2zl 089'lEl %¥ - |18 ¥9L'L S8l %S0 |BE G95'S LE5'G %S'8- |6FL'G- ZLL'ss 198'09 PuElHOd S0
ISTeXE )
%9°8 LSy 0/9'8.G  126'2€S %Ecl [¥i6 £98'8 £68°L %L L |Se6- 0Z¥'2S GPE'ES %6'8- |60E'S- 6095 8L6'65 2IN0Y paxid |ed207 [e]oL
%E0 [434 vPrE'0SL  ZLE6'6PL %0 18 LoL'Z 020z %082 [0L9°L £€9'L £96'G %G'G 199 G8SZL ¥e6'LL Aig ujodun 0
%9l |SpL8E ari'gLe  LOP'6LL %92 |LLL G8Z'e 15T %lL'¢-  [L6E- 96E'8L 18281 %6'8- |88LC- £2E'ee LLSve EHUEZUEBW £0
%LCL z62'8 LLL9L Ser'89 %S'6L  |961 Log'L 700°L %8 VvL- |49 188'¢ 795y %l 02~ |196- 9rR'e gL'y 8plsueadQ/sHEeN 20
%E - |92L° - Y9P'€EL  BBL'GEL %90~ |GL- 182 s6z'e %9 |£25'}- ¥0§'22 LEO'VT %L'GlL- |Si8'e- GGR'GL 0.9'81 doo umo] LQ
N0 pateinaq
%8 v7l- [vl2'84- S60°'LSF  69E'6ZS %6'€L- |¥el'L- 6€6'9 +90'8 %L '€ |80€- LEG'6 6E8'6 %Z4°0L- [0lg'ee- LEP'8L2  OP9'LLE Hva lelol
%4799~ |¥Sl'LE- LS8l S69'GS %L ¥6- |E¥S- €6 968 %496~ |EGY}- 0s £0S°L %466~ |8Gl'¥e- 29 0ce've Jaajunjon
%80~ |EL9'C- 968'FLE  6OS'ZLE %S9 |l62 168'% 009t %491 [LL9 G9C'Y #S9°E %L0L  |vlv'SE €L2'€92  6EZ'8EC s8pid MN
%L¥e- [£08'8E-  Z§9'LLL  #9L'9SL %S¢c- |BLG 686°L 895°C %P LL  |PES ale’s z289'v %2 04~ [925'FE- 95911 L8L'6Y apid-v-1eld
80IAI8S 8pig-v-leld
souslayiq | eoustsyiq 1500 €10 1509 [KIOL soualayiq | #ouslaylg  sinoH sinoy | esusiayiq | eouslayiq siBussny sibUSSEA gsualaylq | @oualaylq enusaay anusaay uny/sinoy
jusdiad junowy Juadied | junowy  821Alag 8o1n8S | Jusdled junowy Juagled | unowy ale4 ale4
6L/81L 8LILL 6L/8L 8LLL 6L/81L 8LILL 6L/8L 8LLL

810z %990 nuy L

uosuedwo?) JIBaA-1aAQ-IBa A

8102 230 niyL

8102 92q niyL

8102 290 nyL

61/8L Ad 03 8L/LLAD

joL3SIg uoneuodsues ] AJunod yooweljiL




%8 L £ve'le 5/5'gze'L LEE'LOE"L SJs0Q [eloL
96'61 $ %002 14oid snid = BEECRY:EENE )
£9°LY 3 21ey AunoH yoeod %6'9- (Log'oz) oLe'zLe cii'e6e §is0D 08ilg
%9've PE3YIBAQ Snid sng |lews %0°S 980'.€ 665'78. eLG' s 100 paseg AUNoH
ZrEe $ aley ApnoH uealuiy %L 8SP'Y 591'992 904'092 51507 paseg abesiy
%EY $J50Q 28410 snid Woid peauang [ENjOY %l L ELE'CS S9E'8LS 260'991 abesjn
£0zZe  § ajey AnoH |enjoy P ERNETEN IR T| 61/8L 8L/LL uondiuoseq
‘uopenoles ajey Aunoy 0F  SMd gy :uopenolEs 1w 15d 1509 usdied  junowy BHEF A OTBHLIAD
1509 uonenae) uonesadp sng [e1oadg 810z 22 ybnosyl QLA uosuedwo)
¢ abeyq
%lTL-  |94°0 ec's 86'S %9CL-  |%E %8'6C %B'EE %t 0 0’0 gt g'c %E 0~ 60 [ASFA:] 1g°48 Sa21M8S J8yjO [BI0L
%L B gr'0- 610 S8'0 %GEE-  |%8C- %l'S %l'L %6'6C 7l 09 9y %0 [FA 86°95 L4798 $83IA8S 18UI0 [BI0L
%0°19-  |85°0- LE°0 +6'0 %607 [%LE %l€ %E'S %9t Sl 6t €€ %Ge- 602 69'45 8465 uoneisdQ sng [erveds
%Zge-  |oe0- +9'0 S6°0 %3G %90 %L 0L %L 0L %Lty LT g L'9 %¥'E el 82'65 TT'ES siaddu|
SSIIMI9S 1900
%6°Ee- 89°¢- £2°9 6L %6'Le- %L '8 %s'ee %’ LE %ccl 7’0 (43 6'C %6C 8072 SBL LLeL SR TET
i0/AIa# i0/IAIO#E  ESTL i0/n1a# 0INITE  |%E9 %E9 %00 I0/NIO# i0/NIO# (N3 i0INa# i0/AIa# L0741 (6 (- o 7 A io/na# apucy puelg X0L
%8'2e 8’0 BS°E LL'e %9°LS %8'E %Ll %t'L %6°LE L0 v'E 9¢ %9'€ 19¢ LLLL 0L'6L wejes x09
%68~ 86°0- Loak 66°01 %L'G %9'¢- %9'Ey %C 9y %L'S Al Z€ o€ %31 L LrEL 9E°LL PUBlHOd S0
]
%E'L- 80°0- vO'L ({5 %18l %81 %t'6 el %SZL 80 6G 89 %ee 9z72- 9259 fAAs] ajnoy paieireq |ejoL
%G °LL- |GE0- g9l 00T %e'S %¥'0 %8 %08 %€ L0 g'¢ o€ %9'€- |99 L8°LL €L AuD ujeaur ¥o
%0°L~ 60°0- 1zl oe’L %L'Ge-  |%PbE- %Z 0L %LEL %EET- L 9s £L %L B6CE- 0’99 04°69 BliUBZUEN €0
%e 'S £0°0- 66°0 S0'L %d 82" %0 %0'S %0°L %8B8¢ £ A ST %e 9" oA 06°€9 €189 BpIsueadQ/sSHEISN 20
%E6 L0°0- 040 840 %01 %61 %6°LL %8EL %8G 9'0- 66 G0l %90~ 8e0- 2985 06'8S doo umoy Lo
|noy paeniag
%84 ore- Lg'6e L9°LE %8 %6°C %4719 %685 %9Ch 20 'l 'l %01~ +9°0- 10°G9 EERE] dva [eel
%EeE6- |48l veL LIt %Z 66" %t eV %E0 %Ser %t ey L0 60 'L %G'99r |S6'68C oLzse SLzo 193JUNjoA
%26 |LE°€ €8°L9 02'59 %YLl |%L8 %L'E8 %062 %9'6 ] 60 80 %89 LY 0€'v9 £0'69 Sapry MN
%EeL-  |89L- 182 0s°0lb %109 %061~ %SZh %S'LE %8EY 80 9¢ g1 %8¢~ 89°L- 7168 8’09 apiy-v-eld
89IAISS Sprd-v-Blg
HIQ Juasiad | 4ig unowy ase aleq Hiq Juaoiad | g unowy oney ER i Waniad | Jig junowy Ao/ AnoH/ 1 Jusniad | yig wnowy 8y AunoH  siey AnoH uny/einoy
abeiany abeiany xoqaied xoqaied JBussed JBussed
6L/8L gHLL 6H8L gHLL 6L/8L gLLL 6L/8L gLiLL
8L0Z 98Q niyL 810z 9eg niyL 8L0Z 28@ niyL gL0zZ 98Q nyL

uosiiedwon asueLIOLad 8l 0] JBS A

6L/8L Ad 01 BL/ZLAL
12U3s1q uonepodsuel] AunosH jooweljiL




CONNECTOR

Coordinating Committee Meeting
January 11, 2019
Tillameok County Transpertation District
3600 3% St
Tillamook, OR
10:00 am—2:00 pm
Teleconference Information

866/755-7677
Pin # 005939
Agenda
10:00— 4 .
10:05a | - Introductions. Welcome to Guests Doug Pilant
2. Consent Calendar (Action Items)
e 4 December 14, 2018 Meeting Minutes (Attached) _
o1 5a 4 December 2018 Financial Report Doug Pilant
23 4+ Ridership Tracking (December 2018)

4 Calculating Average Passenger Miles Progress
13;55; 3. North Coast Transportation Options Program Matt Weintraub
10:45— | 4. NW Connector-Specific Trip Planner Dang Pl1la1_1t
12:00p Application discussion Tp}ﬁ?{n vsrzsl?clﬁ
12:00— | 5. Lunch
12:30p

6. NWOTA Standing Items

12:30— 4 IGA Approvals Update All
1:30p 4 Tillamook Coast Visitor Guide Doug

4 Signage Update Doug
1:30— 7. Other Business and Member Update All
2:00p

Attachments:

December 14, 2018 Meeting Minutes

NWOTA meetings are open to the public and accommodations will be provided to persons with

disabilities. If a sign language interpreter is needed, please call Mary McArthur at 503.228.5565 at least 48 hours
prior to the meeting.

www. nwconnector.net

"|” 5 SUNSET EMPIRE
Bentoi(ounty O Ridan
TRANSPORTATION

DISTRICT




NW Oregon Transit Alliance (NWOTA)
Coordinating Committee Meeting Minutes
December 14, 2018
Tillamook County Transportation District
Tillamook, OR

Introductions: Doug Pilant, Coordinating Committee Chair, opened the meeting. Meeting
attendees included:

- Cynda Bruce—Lincoln County Transportation
- Jeff Hazen—Sunset Empire Transit District

- Doug Pilant—Tillamook County Transportation
— Mark Bernard, Ken Shonkwiler—ODOT

-~ Thomas Craig—Trillium Solutions

Excused: Lee Lazaro, Arla Miller and Todd Wood

Consent Calendar: Unanimously approved. (JH/CB)

4+ November 9, 2018 Meeting Minutes—Amendments requested included: Revise the first
sentence in Item 3 to read: Calculating Average Passenger Miles—Doug walked through
group through how to calculate average passenger miles per trip. Revise second to last
sentence in Item 6 to read Tillamook Coast Visitor and Community Guide, and last
sentence to read 30% of Route 5riders coming to the coast are either hikers or bikers.

4+ November 2018 Financial Reports—Doug reviewed the report—No changes.
4+ Ridership Tracking—Mary provided the updated report through November 2018.

% Calculating Average Passenger Miles Progress—Mary will send out Doug’s files on how
TCTD has done their calculations. : '

NW Transit Access Study Update—Ken reported. ODOT is working on meeting new ADA
requirements on all of their projects including.curb ramps, push buttons and crossings. This
has significantly inereased the design requirements which is creating a budget shortfall of
about $80,000 on this project, Options: A. Look for additional funding to backfill half to
two-thirds of the ramp design shortfall. If have to apply for STIF funding, would push
project into next Summer, and an additional $2,000--$3,000 in match from each partner.
B. About half of stops don’t need full ADA design, eg, Hebo, and could be completed as
planned. Gable Rd stop will require full design, and will likely require additional road and
signaling updates. For stops requiring full ADA, the project would develop preliminary
design, but not proceed further. Would be less of a gamble funding-wise, and would be able
to get some stops fully designed. Next steps: Have consultant work on the lower volume,
easier design stops for interim and Ken will look at potential options for funding the other
stops. -

. NW Connector-Specifie Trip Planner—Thomas reported. Google interface limitations don’t
provide the trip planning experience needed by the NW Connector. Particularly in terms of
how far into the future someone can plan a trip, and showing only Connector routes. With
open trip planning, most options are customizable, although potentially expensive to
program. Important to look for planning options that are sustainable within existing
operating budgets. Right now, open trip planning is only available in the Portland metro
area through Tri-Met. Working on developing a General Transit Feed (GTF) system for
Oregon, and considering open trip planning statewide. Would like to see that any software
that is developed would be available statewide. Recommendation: Think about application
in 3 technical components: 1) Setting up open trip planner which would be open to other
agencies; 2) Addition of an open trip planner interface, building a new custom trip planner

1|Page



within the NW Connector website (which may be a less expensive to develop); 3) Ensure
open street network is current for the NWOTA region, and develop a mechanism so that
local street map data is inputted and stays current. Cost: $60,000--$150,000+ depending
on how much invest in the different components. Might be a good application for the
statewide Transit Network funding. Partners recommend applying for the full $150,000,
hopefully with only a 10% match requirement. Doug will draft an application.

5. NWOTA Standing Items:

4+ IGA Approvals Update—TCTD passed the NWOTA Management Plan in November
2016.

4 Tillamook Coast Visitor and Community Guide—Guide will be doing a full page article on
using the NW Connector. Partners agreed to upgrade the size of the NW Connector ad to
a full page for $1260. Doug will get the artwork from the NW Connector signs and use
that for the ad.

4+ Signage Update—Partners received their signs. Signage will be paid for out of the
NWOTA Marketing budget. Doug is working on getting a quote for the dual-sided blue
reflective signs for the shelters.

Recorded: Mary McArthur, Col-Pac EDD and NWOTA Staff

2|Page /3(:‘)

C



[ :28ed JoueLeA % 108png qLA/M Hody dOd Ayiuon
%c0°61 9T’ THO'611 00'000°L¥1 ¥L'LS6'LT LTpS8C 15700101
%000 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0
%000 00°000°€ 00°000°¢ 0070 0070 00°0
%00°0 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢C 00°0 00°0 00°0
%81V 00°0SL°89 00°0SL'TL 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0
%00°0 00°0SL°89 00°0SL'89 0070 000 0070
%00°001 00°0 00°000°¢ 00°000°€ 000 000
2%ES°CE 9T'T6T' Y 00°0€Z°0L YLLE6FT LI'¥E8°S 1S00F01
%0070 00°000°S 00°000°C 000 L99TY 00°0
%E9°€T 10°206°TT 00°000°0€ 66°L60°L 00°00S°C 66'TTET
%0006 00°00¢ 00°000°¢ 007008y L991Y 00°0
%EVES STOr9°II 00°000°ST SLGSEEL £€°€80°C TSLLYL
%0070 00°0€T°S 00°08T’C 00°0 0S°LEY 00°0
%69+C (00"00L°0TT) 00°000°L¥T 00°00€'9€ 00°000'% 00°00¢
%00°001 00°0 00°000°CI 00°000°CL 00°0 00°0
%0070 00°00¢ 00°0 00°00€ 00°0 00°00€
%00°0¢ (00°000°+2) 00°000°8% 00°000+C 00000 000
%000 (00°000°L8) 00°000°L8 000 000 000
%0¢ JDUBLIBA 108png [e10], [enIdYy 108png pouag [eMIOY POLId
198png [B10], JB2 A JU2LIND) Ju21Iny) JuaLIN))
vAReYaNA

8107/1€/Z1 YsSnoIy [, 10z/1/71 Wwoig

JUDWIATE]S [BIDUBUL ]

JLDSI( uoneliodsue.a ], AJuno.) JOOure[jLL,

0r09

€LI6
0cle

0Tes
061¢
zo1s
[01¢
001¢

L16%
00t¥
STy
00s€

INd SE€:L0:S0 61/01/1 21€d

sasuadxy [e10]
AepinQ rende) e1o],
saseyoan  [ende) [e10],
s191[9yg/28eusig doig sng
soseyoIng rende)
KepnQ [ende)
SIQJSUBL], [0,
armnypuadxs] 21N, 10J dAIISY
pun, [BI2UIL) 0} I9JSURL],
SIajsuel],
SI0IAIOS PUE S[ELIDIEIN [BI0],
SFulurel ], 79 [9ARL],
3unoyiep
Q0UBUIUIBIA] DUSAI A
poddng sanensIUIUPY
S20IAIOS [BUOISSAJOL]
SIDIAIDG pUE S[BLIBIA
sasuadxy

$20IN0SY [BI0],
pun,f [BI2UID) WOI,] JAJSURI],
AUI0OU] SNOAUB[[DISTA]
YOTRIA "IUOD) IDULEJ VIOMN
renden Suryiom

SO0INOSIY



Ve
: ) O regon Department of Transportation
‘ Rail and Public Transit Division
Kate Brown, Governor 555 13th St NE Ste 3
Salem, OR 97301-4179
Rail Phone: (503) 986-4321
Public Transit Phone: (503) 986-3300
Rail Fax: (503) 986-3183
Transit Fax: (503) 986-4189

TO: Special Transportation Fund Agencies

FROM: H. A. (Hal) Gard, ODOT Rail and Public Transit Division Administrator /é’
RE: 2019-2021 Special Transportation Fund Estimates

DATE: January 4, 2019

On November 28, 2018, Governor Brown released her 2019-21 Governor’s Budget. One
element of ODOT’s budget included elimination of the $10m General Fund appropriation to the
Special Transportation Fund (STF) that supports, among other things, ODOT’s senior and
disabled transit services. Since publication of the Governor’s Budget, ODOT has received
multiple inquiries regarding the status of funding for the STF in the upcoming biennium.

STF revenues come from a combination of cigarette taxes, sales of ID cards, non-auto gas taxes,
and (historically) State General Fund, which, by rule, is divided into three accounts:

e State Administration—Up to 10% of total
e Formula—75% of remainder
s Discretionary—25% of remainder

The STF formula estimates published in our October 16, 2018 2019-21 solicitation materials
assumed approximately $10.1 million of General Fund resources. As noted above, the
Governor’s 2019-21 Budget does not include a General Fund appropriation to STF.

ODOT’s budget will not be finalized until the Oregon Legislature issues a Legislative Approved
Budget (LAB) around June 2019. If the Legislature reduces the General Fund portion of the
Special Transportation Fund, STF Agencies will receive allocations different from the original
published estimates.

ODOT recommends STF Agencies complete their STF applications with the original October
2018 forecast for STF formula levels, and also rigorously prioritize proposed projects to ensure
plans are in place to scale activities appropriately if General Fund resources are not budgeted to
the STF program during the 2019 Legislative Session.

Other considerations for agency planning:

o ODOT proposes elimination of the discretionary STF program and re-allocating those
funds to the STF formula fund for 2019-21 in order to minimize the impact on the ;f\

&




formula program. More detailed allocation adjustments will be provided when
information is available.

o Agencies should use a 40 percent reduction from published estimates as a baseline
for project prioritization.

o Project prioritization should follow local guidelines, but focus on preservation of
existing services to the greatest extent possible.

o As STF resources potentially decline it will be important to look for budgetary
efficiencies or other funding sources to help minimize the impact on the provision of
services. However, it is important to note the new resources available in 2019
through the Statewide Transportation Improvement Fund (STIF) Formula fund
revenues are required to be spent on expanding or improving transit service, not on
maintaining existing services (with some exceptions that have been approved by the
Oregon Transportation Commission). Projects that propose to maintain services due
to elimination or reduction in an ongoing source of funding are not among the
current OTC exceptions, but may be considered by the OTC as part of the upcoming
STIF Plan review decision process.

The chart below details STF Revenue sources over that past several biennia.

ODOT - Rail and Public Transit Division
Special Transportation Fund Revenue Sources

$30.0 4

$25.0

Millions

5200

$15.0 +

$10.0

$5.0

2011-13 2013-15 2015-17 2017-19

m GENERAL FUND = CIGARETTE TAX = 1D CARDS B NON-HWY GAS TAX

We will continue to share information as it becomes available, and encourage you to work
closely with your Regional Transit Coordinators for technical assistance as you move through
your 2019-21 processes.




Campaign for Oregon’s

Seniors

People with

Disabilities

NS DEESRLEENG DOENECUR. o C HOF L ' B s DG N T Y

AARP Oregon

Advocacy Coalifion of Seniors
and People with Disabilities

Alzheimer's Association Oregon Chapter

Brain Injury Association of Oregon

Disability Services Advisory Council of
Clackamas County

Elders in Action

Governor's Commission on Senior Services

Impact Northwest

Independent Living Resources
LeadingAge Oregon

Making Oregen Vital for Elders (MOVE)

Multnomah County Disability Services
Advisory Council

Mulinomah County Senior Advisory
Council

National Multiple Sclerosis Society,
Oregon Chapter

O4AD (Oregon Association of Area
Agencies on Aging and Disabilities)

Oregon AFSCME Council 75
Oregon Alliance for Retired Americans
Oregen Health Care Association

Oregon State Council for
Retired Citizens

Oregon Transit Association

Parkinson's Resources of Oregon

Residential Facilities Advisory Committee

Save Cregon Seniors

Seniors Serving Oregon Coalition
Service Employees International Union
United Seniors of Oregon

Urban League of Portland

We Can Do Better

Contfact: campaigndoregonspd@gmail.com

2019 Campaign Budget Recommendations

Family Caregiver Respite

Consistent with national best practices, the Campaign supports
respite care for family members and friends who are the primary
caregiver for older Oregonians at risk of becoming Medicaid-
eligible. DHS would submit a Medicaid waiver proposal for
federal matching funds. Estimated cost this biennium is $3m GF.

Wages and Training for Home and Community Based Care
Providers

The Campaign supports the Governor's recommendation of 5%
annual COLAs for home and community-based care providers.
We must continue investing in the long-term care workforce to
maintain access to quality care. Labor shortages in Oregon are a
significant challenge - especially in rural communities.

Restore Funding to the Gatekeeper Program

The Gatekeeper Program is a crucial community abuse
prevention program that trains front line customer service workers
to recognize changes in people that may indicate abuse,
neglect, or a need for service referral. The Campaign supports
full funding at $2 m GF per biennium.

IT Systems POP

The Campaign supports Aging and People with Disabilities (APD)
upgrading and modernizing its IT systems. Current systems are
old, unreliable, and very inefficient. They also don't capture the
data policymakers and stakeholders need to inform budget and
policy decisions. APD estimates the biennial cost is $3m GF.

Senior and Disabled Individuals Transit Funding

Senior transit is a critical component of delivering on
“independence, choice, and dignity" for Oregon's seniors. The
Campaign supports protecting vulnerable populations from
devastating reductions in service by restoring $10 million in
targeted senior/disabled transit funding cuts in the GRB (transit
districts can't spend new transit tax dollars to restore existing

services).
™



Regular Meeting 12/20/2018
Tillamook County Transportation District Ok N
Board of Directors Regular Monthly Meeting £
Thursday, December 20, 2018 — 6:30PM
Transportation Building
3600 Third Street, Tillamook, OR
Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order: Board Chair Judy Riggs called the meeting to order at 6:30pm
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call:
Present
TCTD Board of Directors
Judy Riggs, Board Chair
Marty Holm, Vice Chair
Gary Hanenkrat, Treasurer
Jim Huffman, Secretary (Arrived at 6:33pm)
Jackie Edwards, Director
Melissa Carlson-Swanson, Director

TCTD Staff

Doug Pilant, General Manager

Brent Olson, Superintendent

Tabatha Welch, Accounting Specialist

Cathy Bond, NW Rides Supervisor/Board Clerk

Absent
None.

Guest
San SunOwen, Care Oregon

4. Announcements and Changes to Agenda: There were (2) additions to the Agenda:
1) Presentation by San SunOwen of Care Oregon; and 2) Resolution 18-31 In the
Matter of Declaring and Disposing of Surplus Property

5. Public & Guest Comments:

a. Presentation by San SunOwen of Care Oregon regarding status of NW Rides
Brokerage.

6. Executive Session: None.

REPORTS
7. Information: General Managers Report:

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

1 0



Regular Meeting 12/20/2018

a. Financial Report: GM Doug Pilant reviewed the November 2018 financial
reports. District is 41% through the Fiscal Year. Director Holm asked if the
state banned studded tires would the District be exempt? GM Doug Pilant will
follow that progress. Director Huffman asked about Bullard Law expenses. GM
Doug Pilant stated it is in preparation of union negotiations. The District will do
what they can to keep costs down for the negotiations.

b. Service Measure Performance Report: YTD Ridership overall has increased
7.6% for October and 7.1% for November change over the previous year. The
YTD passengers per hour are -0.7%, the cost per trip was -0.3% while the cost
per hour was -3.6% and the fare box return was -7.0%.

c. Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance: GM Doug Pilant reviewed the NWOTA
meeting agenda, minutes, finance report with the Board. There was a special
meeting regarding Tourism Travel with Tourism Partners. The Tillamook Coast
visitors guide will dedicate 2 pages to public transportation. NWOTA is placing
a full-page ad in that guide as well.

d. Statewide Transportation Improvement Fund (STIF): Shared a handout and
noted an increase of $25k for the biennium. Director Huffman asked where
they money comes from. GM Doug Pilant stated this is payroll tax funds.

e. Planning & Development:

i. Oregon Coast Bike Route Plan — GM Doug Pilant shared an ODOT
handout regarding development of the bike route along the Hwy 101
corridor.

ii. City of Tillamook Transportation Planning Meeting: Nothing to report.

iii. Special Transportation Fund (STF)/Section 5310: The solicitation of
STF and Section 5310 projects will begin next week. Proposed projects
will be due January 15, 2019.

f. Grant Funding:

g. Facility/Property Management:

i. Transit Visitors Center — Have not heard from City Manager regarding a
meeting to discuss contract renewal. No news on camera project.
Completed repairs for more secure office. Received compliments on
having a presence in the TVC. Director Holm asked if there are any
alternatives to TVC locations in order to accommodate park n' ride, ease
of access, etc.? GM Doug Pilant stated he hadn’t given much thought
to alternative locations. Scheduling a dispatcher during the weekdays
and a Sub driver on weekends has resulted in a positive effect. Director
Huffman thinks the set up for employees manning the TVC is great and
thinks it could be improved. Director Hanenkrat thinks that's the nature
of transit centers.

ii. TCTD Admin Office — Operations Coordinator Clayton Norrbom
inspected the HVAC system and coordinated with the HVAC company
to get all the filters replaced throughout the entire building. GM Doug
Pilant has requested the Company to provide us a big for a quarterly
service plan. Director Holm stated quarterly service plans are
reasonable and are generally worth the investment.

ii. 12" & Evergreen Bus Shelter — a pad has been poured and
arrangements are being made to install the bollards and shelter.

h. Miscellaneous:

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker's exact words.

2 2



Regular Meeting 12/20/2018
i. NW Rides Brokerage — Ecolane and Abila are reconciled for the 3
Quarter. This helped us to identify area for improvement in reporting.
Brokerage Supervisor Cathy Bond is now able to work closer with
providers and focus more on training of staff as well. Call volume has
not been as significant since the mileage reimbursement process is far
different. That has been beneficial for the brokerage.
ii. Union Negotiations — Attorney Akin Blitz is working to get a January
2019 meeting date to start the negotiations.

CONSENT CALENDAR
8. Motion: Approval of Minutes of November 29, 2018 Regular Board Meetings
9. Motion: Acceptance of Financial Report: November 2018

Motion by Director Holm to adopt the Consent Calendar. Motion Seconded by Director

Edwards. Board Chair Judy Riggs called for further discussion; followed by none, she
called for the vote.

MOTION PASSED

By Directors Edwards, Hanenkrat, Holm, Hoffman,

Huffman, Carlson-Swanson

and Board Chair Judy Riggs.

ACTION ITEMS

10.Resolution 18-30 In the Matter of Authorizing the GM to Create two (2) part-time
driver positions for the Route 60X and Route 70X intercity and commuter routes

GM Pilant shared the Resolution with the Board. Director Huffman asked if they would
hire drivers for that location. GM Doug Pilant stated the drivers are already there as
substitutes and will move to part-time.

Motion by Director Holm to Approve Resolution 18-30 In the Matter of Authorizing the

GM to Create two (2) part-time driver positions for the Route 60X and Route 70X intercity

and commuter routes. Motion Seconded by Director Edwards. Board Chair Judy Riggs
called for further discussion; followed by none, she called for the vote.

MOTION PASSED

By Directors Edwards, Hanenkrat, Holm,

Huffman, Carlson-Swanson

and Board Chair Judy Riggs.

11.Resolution 18-31 In the Matter of Declaring and Disposing of Surplus Property
GM Pilant shared the Resolution with the Board.

Motion by Director Huffman to Approve Resolution 18-31 In the Matter of Declaring and

Disposing of Surplus Property. Motion Seconded by Director Holm. Board Chair Judy
Riggs called for further discussion; followed by none, she called for the vote.

MOTION PASSED

By Directors Edwards, Hanenkrat, Holm,

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only lext enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

3

Kl



Regular Meeting 12/20/2018
Huffman, Carlson-Swanson
and Board Chair Judy Riggs.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

12.Staff Comments/Concerns
GM Doug Pilant: Handed out the SDAO 2019 calendars and pointed out that our
dispatcher Daniell Amaya has published pictures on the August 2019 page. The
Board members were impressed by the pictures! Also, winter solstice is here and he's
looking forward to the days getting longer.
Superintendent Brent Olson: None.
Accounting Specialist Tabatha Welch: Thought the holiday party was wonderful.
NWR Supervisor/Board Clerk Cathy Bond: Thanked those who were able to come to
holiday party and reminded Directors to take their gifts when they leave.

13.Board of Directors Comments/Concerns
Jim Huffman — Heads up that SDAO conference is coming up and there are 50
scholarships for new attendees that may be available for the District.
Judy Riggs — Asked what the plan will be for the open board position. GM Doug Pilant
stated he would publish in January. His first priority was the STF notices for
application adoption at the February meeting. Wished everyone a Merry Christmas.
Retiring from Post Office on April 1, 2019.
Marty Holm — SDAO conference hotels are filling up fast.
Jackie Edwards — None.
Gary Hanenkrat — Suggested open board position be posted for all of January and
discussed at February meeting.
Melissa Carlson-Swanson — Wished everyone a Merry Christmas.

UPCOMING EVENTS
None.

Adjournment: Board Chair Riggs adjourned the meeting at 8:15pm.

These minutes approved this 17" day of January 2019.
ATTEST:

Judy Riggs, Board Chair Doug Pilant, General Manager

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

4



¥ | "ou| sejeipossy Bunnsuo) pieebAn\uosieN

S8lIW OZ-1 1. 10} 00’15 PUe S8|iW (1-0 10} 00'8% S! 818} Aeam-8u0 apiy-y-[elg dlgnd

[RIBUED) "0F% 01 G¢ wol sessed Auuow pue oo es 01 00’64 woly sassed Aep |Bao| Budamol 'gL0z/1// U0 seley pasiaal (1135 Tpaoeain-Aalod-2124/90/3 | 0¢/SPEC|anusjuod-am/DI0 JISUBIUODaI0MU MAM/GNY
‘0135 [/] 535SRd-SaIR)Wo0 aunaUlapd M.any ‘Asie A edep (9] BNpatos-ale)abed/jISueln/sn 10 U[ooul 03 MM ORY 'S8Uoz { LA ‘seinal Allsajul Jof suoz Jad |4 ‘funod) ujoour [g] eoimes

SIN0I-PSXI) LI B0UBISIP B)IW-r4 2 pUoAaq sduj piy-y-B1q 1o} 8w sad 6/ ¢4 ‘S5Seg-5a1e4/IU0D NISUBIIB B[ MMALORY ‘Isuel | Wweje|0 (] saiel Aloiejul 1o} WwssAs auoz-j|nyy ‘SaIejliod JSUEISESSapEISed].any
‘139 [¢] TUMUSTS8IBISaINOI W00 ISUBTUISEq mmmy-aiy Isuel ] uised [z] 'G1$ 10 08 10l sjge)ieas si plea yaund spry-y-leig pu-01 v Aligesip e yim sjdoad Jo s1o1uss 10j 051§ 10 00 £

ae sdul apiy-y-eIg “diuy punols e 10§ 07§ pue ‘puejuod ol dul Aem-auo e Joj 61§ safieyd g0 TPo-opH-B-[EIp/bBIC ISUBIUCDaIoMU MAMW//-0NY PUE /PIo}-S955E0/DI0 ISUBIJUODaIOMU MAVA:SONY ‘(101 [1] :se10N

0v$ SL1LS Ges 06'2$ GZ'L$ - - Ges 05'2$ GZ'1$ a(V.LOA) Aunod [iywe
002$ = 5 00'8$-00G$ | 028 001§ 0e$ 00€$ 001§ £ (@13s)10siq dsuel | andwg jesung

- | ov95-0z€s | 0Z1$-59 | 0595 | 06GE-STES | VIS 08'0$ £5% 05'9% 09'1$ o foyny “dsues| Asjiep edey
. 00'L$ - . 00'2% - . . " 00'1$ 5 Jo1sIq #olnleg “dsuel | Aunod ujoourT
00'2$ 763 00€$ 05'1$ 8L$ 05°0% 9e$ 00°€$ 00'1$ y WONSAS yisuel | weyiero

- 05'Z$ 00L$ 6298 GL'E$ Gl$ G2'0$ 0€$ 0628 0518 ¢ (130) wsuel] Jse3 sapesse)
g 00°€$ ¢ ’ s 128 G2'0$ 768 00'€$ 05'1$ 7 B0IMBS Jisuel | uiseq
- | 00€$-09'4$ " - 009$-05'1$ | 0€$ : 0v$ 06'18 061 | 1 (@LoL)yomsiq dsuel] Aunod yooweli

apiy 9jbuig |Ajuuopjapry a|buis| Ajyyuol | ssed Aeq [apry ajbuls

9pIy-v-[eld [ VAV ads1nag Ayoiau| 8le4 pajunoasig SIN0Yy-paxig |eaoT]

sapuaby Jayio 03 saied Q1oL jo uosiedwon Z aInbi4

'satouasde 19110 03 Salej (ID] sededuwod & aInsig

101181 uoneuodsuel| Auno? yoowe
sisA|puy pup malaay Adijod aipg asuodsay-pubwiag




| "ou sejerossy Bunnsuoy pieebAn\uosieN

S3IW (Z-1 | 40} 0O'ZLS PUB SBIIW OL-0 40} 00'8S S! BJE} ABM-BUO 8pRY-y-feig 2ljgnd

[213USS) "0E$ 0} G¥F Wl sessed Ayjuoll pue 00'es 0} 00'G% wouy sessed Aep |eoo| Buusmo; 'gL0z/L// U Seie] pesiasl 0135 Jpd [IBSNNO-Adl0d-8IE4/90/8 | 0¢/5PE0|dn Usjucs-am/DI0 TISUBUCDSIOMU WA/ -aNY
‘0135 [/] ‘Se5sed-sale) o0 aumayiap My .any Aelea eden (9] BNpayos-ele)anedjiSuely,sn 10 ujooul| 00 MAMM.GRY ‘S8U0Z / LA ‘sainod Anleiul oj suoz Jad 1§ ‘funon ujoaur [g] eomies

3IN0.-PaX|] LUCI SIULISIP B|IU-Y; & DUoASq sdu) spIy-y-[eiq 10} ajiu 1ad G/ ¢4 ‘58558 4-5a1e /W00 ISUBTWE|e[D MMAMJJ:GRY 1ISUBl | Weje|D) [1] “seuel Auoisiul Joj WalsAs auoz-|ny Sale}uod ISUBISeasapeased)f.any
'137 [¢] TUnyS SaIeISaINol/ o] YSUBUISEq W/ dny ‘Jisuel | uiseq [Z] 'GLS 10 0gg Joj ajgepieae st pied uound apiy-y-jeig apu-0L v -Aljgesip e ypm ajdoad 1o s1oiues Joj 051§ 10 00’69

ale sduy apiy-y-1eig duy punas 2 10) 0z pue 'pueod or duy Aem-aua e 1o 61§ seliieyn 10 ) TPo-apH-B-[eIp/bi0 JSUBTUODaI0MU MAA-a1L PUE [pral-Sassed;BI0 ISUBiUuChaIomu MMM SRy ‘a1 L [1] saiop

0v$ GLLS Ges 06Z$ GZ'1$ = : Ges 05°Z$ GZ'L$ o(V10A) funoD [iywe
00Z$ - - 0088 -00G$ | 02$ 00'1$ 0es$ 00€$ 00'}$ £ (a13s) ousiq dsuel] andw3 jasung

- | ov9s-0zes | 0Z18-59 | 0595 | 06G5-GC€S | VIS 08'0$ £6$ 05'9% 09'1$ o Ksoyny “dsues) Asjep eden
s 00'L$ : e 00L$ : . : 2 00'1$ 5 JoUIsIQ 801G “dsuel | AunoD ujoour
00Z$ G$ 00€$ 051§ 81$ 05°0$ 9e$ 00°€$ 00°1$ y WAISAS Jisuel | wejiejD

- 05'Z$ 00L$ 5z'9% SLES G1$ SL0% 0€$ 05°2$ 05'1$ ¢ (130) suel] jse3 sapease)
- 00'€$ - - - 128 GL'0$ 763 00°€$ 06°1$ z Q0INBS JisUel | uiseq
- | 00€$-051$ - 5 009$-06'L§ | 0€$ : 0v$ 05'1$ 0518 | 1 (aLoL) usiq dsuel] Aunod sooueq

apiy albuis |Ajuuo|epry ejbuls| Ajyuoy | ssed Aeq |apry ajbuig

aojn9g Aoiayu ale4 pajunodsiq 9JnoYy-paxi4 [e207]

sajouaby JayiQ 03 sated 191 Jo uosiedwon Z aInbBi4

"S9I0URSE 19110 03 saIe] (LD seTedurod z 2Insig

101181 uonenodsuel | Auno?) yoouwe|| |
sisA|puy pup malaay Adljod 2ip4 asuodsay-pubwiag



